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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM. CO., LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM.
CO., LTD. and its subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group”) as of December 31, 2018
and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, of changes in equity and
of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other independent accountants, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of the Group as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the “Regulations Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting
Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as

endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants™ and generally accepted auditing standards in the
Republic of China (ROC GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent ofthe Group in accordance with the Code of Professional Ethics for Certified Public
Accountants in the Republic of China (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
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context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion
thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters of the consolidated financial statements of the current period are as follows:

Valuation of inventories

Description

Refer to Note 4(10) for accounting policies on the valuation of inventories, Note 5(2) for the uncertainty
of significant accounting estimations and assumptions relating to valuation of inventories, and Note 6(5)
for the details of allowance for inventory valuation loss. As of December 31, 2018, the carrying amount
of inventories and allowance for inventory valuation loss are $829,214 thousand and $36,086 thousand,

respectively.

The Group is primarily engaged in the manufacture and sales of human medicine and dietary supplement.
Due to the influence of market demand and short expiration date of medicines, there is a risk in market
price decline and obsolescence of inventories. The Group measures inventories at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. The net realisable values of obsolete inventories are determined based on the
historical information on the selling price.

Given that the valuation of inventories is subject to uncertainty of assumptions and the accounting
estimations will have significant influence on the inventory values, we consider the valuation of

inventories a key audit matter,

How our audit addressed the matter
We performed the following key audit procedures on the above key audit matter:

1. Assessed the reasonableness of policies on allowance for inventory valuation loss.

2. Assessed the effectiveness of the management’s inventory control, based on our understanding of
the operation of the warehouse management, inspected the annual inventory taking plan and
performed our observation.

3. Tested whether the basis of inventory aging used in calculating the net realisable value of inventory
is consistent with the Group’s policy.

4. Validated the net realisable value of inventories and the adequacy of allowance for inventory

valuation loss.
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Existence of domestic sales revenue from human medicines and dietary supplements

Description

Refer to Note 4(26) for accounting policies on revenue recognition. Revenue is recognised when control
of the products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the customer, the customer has
full discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products.

The Group is primarily engaged in the manufacturing and sales of human medicines and dietary
supplements. The Group’s sales is mainly domestic-based and its customers are numerous, including
hospitals, clinics, pharmacies, food and drug administrations all over the country. Since the sales
transactions are numerous and would require a longer period for verification, we consider the existence

of domestic sales revenue from human medicines and dietary supplements a key audit matter.

How our audit addressed the matter

We performed the following key audit procedures for the above matter:

1. Assessed the consistency and effectiveness of internal control relevant to sales recognition.

2. Assessed basic information of the major customers, including the details of chairman and major
shareholders, registered address, principal place of business, capital and main business activities, etc.

3. Selected samples of sales transactions and checked against related supporting documentation,
including unit prices, quantities, reasonablencss of sales allowance recognition, waybill and
subsequent cash collection.

Other matter —Reference to the audits of other independent accountants

We did not audit the financial statements of certain investments accounted for under the equity method.
These investments amounted to $140,967 thousand and $143,705 thousand, constituting 2.19% and
2.25% of consolidated total assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and the share of loss
and other comprehensive income of associates accounted for under the equity method was ($2,557)
thousand and ($5,756) thousand, constituting (0.73%) and (2.00%) of consolidated total comprehensive
income for the years then ended, respectively. The financial statements ofthese investee companies were
audited by other independent accountants whose reports thereon have been furnished to us and our
opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in the consolidated financial
statements and information disclosed relative to these investments, is based solely on the reports of other
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independent accountants.

Other matter — Parent company only financial reports

We have audited and expressed an unmodified opinion on the parent company only financial statements
of STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM. CO., LTD. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated
financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantec
that an audit conducted in accordance with ROC GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
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the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ROC GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain

solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
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and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in interal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Tien, Chung-Yu
Independent Accountants
Lin, Tzu-Shu

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
Republic of China
March 19, 2019

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the audit of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China.
Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants are not intended for
use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic
of China, and their applications in practice.

As the financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability for
the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.




STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 1,254,061 19 1,192,512 19
1110 Financial assets at fair value 3(1),6(2yand 12

through profit or loss - current 145,404 2 142,331 2
1125 Available-for-sale financial assets 3(1)and 12

- current - - 5,801 -
1150 Notes receivable, net 6(4), 7 and 12 235,357 4 295,127 5
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(4), 7 and 12 677,802 11 572,687 9
1200 Other receivables 6(5) and 7 18,098 - 68,899 1
1220 Current income tax assets 6(25) 5,352 - - -
130X Inventory 5(2), 6(5)(D 793,128 12 727,894 11
1410 Prepayments 115,959 2 91,068 2
1476 Other financial assets - current  6(1) 51,080 1 64,520 1
1479 Other current assets 2,743 - 2,052 -
11XX Total current assets 3,298,984 51 3,162,891 50

Non-current assets

1510 Financial assets at fair value 3(1), 5(2) and 6(2)

through profit or loss - non-

current 14,078 - - -
1517 Financial assets at fair value 3(1), 5(2), 6(3) and 7

through other comprehensive

income - non-current 415,967 7 - -
1523 Available-for-sale financial assets 12

- non-current - - 341,888 5
1543 Financial assets carried at cost - 3(1)and 12

non-current - - 145,192 2
1550 Investments accounted for under  6(6) and 7

equity method 156,345 3 159,001 3
1600 Property, plant and equipiment 6(7) and 8 2,134,253 33 2,156,720 34
1780 Intangible assets 6(8}(9) 111,326 119,186 2
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(25) 136,627 93,961 1
1915 Prepayments for equipment 6(7) 72,919 78,092 1
1920 Guarantee deposits paid 25,205 - 33,407 1
1985 Long-term prepaid rent 6(10) 48,940 1 51,177 1
1990 Other non-current assets 6(14) 24,469 - 28,612 -
15XX Total non-current assets 3,140,129 49 3,211,326 50
1XXX  TOTALASSETS ) 6,439,113 100 6,374,217 100

{Continued)



STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CQ., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current liabilities
2100 Short-term borrowings 6(11)%29) and 8 $ 485,000 7 % 520,000 8
2110 Short-term notes and bills payable 6(12)(29) 250,000 4 200,000
2130 Contract liabilities - current 6(19and 12 61,798 1 - -
2150 Notes payable 7 270,850 4 211,985 3
2170 Accounts payable 7 114,816 2 121,263 2
2200 Other payables 361,240 6 370,717 6
2230 Current income tax liabilities 6(25) 81,425 1 05,870 2
2310 Receipts in advance 3 2,371 96,514 2
2320 Current portion of long-term 6(13)(29) and 8
borrowings 60,029 1 29,983 -
21XX Total current liabilities 1,687,530 26 1,646,341 26
Non-current liabilities
2540 Long-term borrowings 6(13){29) and 8§ 152,283 3 187,312 3
2570 Deferred income tax liabilities 6(25) 67,981 1 62,016 1
2640 Net defined benefit liability - 6(14)
non-current 271,670 4 270,987 4
2645 Guarantee deposits received 6(29) 13,337 - 5,376 -
25XX Total non-current liabilities 505,271 8 525,691 8
2XXX Total liabilities 2,192,801 34 2,172,032 34
Equity attributable to owners of
the parent
Share capital
3110 Common stock 6(15) 1,786,961 28 1,785,961 28
3200  Capital surplus 6(16){(27) 197,315 3 197,212 3
Retained earnings 3(1)and 6(17)
3310 Legal reserve 584,929 9 548,600 9
3350 Unappropriated retained earnings 1,022,410 16 982,791 15
3400  Other equity interest 3(1}, 6(3)(18) 89,610 1 156,859 3
31XX Equity attributable to owners of
the parent 3,681,225 57 3,672,423 58
36XX Non-controlling interest 3(1), 4(3), 6(6)27 565,087 a 529,762 3
AXXX Total equity 4,246,312 66 4,202,185 66
Significant contingent liabilities 9
and unrecognised contract
commiitments
3X2X TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
EQUITY 3 6,439,113 100 % 6,374,217 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT EARNINGS PER SHARE DATA)

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Items Notes AMOUNT Yo AMOUNT %
4000 Operating revenue 6(19}, 7 and
12(5) $ 3,573,093 100 § 3,848,684 100
5000 Operating costs 6(5)(8)(14)(23)(2
4)and 7 ( 2,028,483) ( 57)( 2,099,686) ( 55)
5900  Gross profit 1,544,610 43 1,748,998 45
Operating expenses 6(8)(103(143(23 )
24)yand 7
6100 Selling expenses ( 625,483) ( 183 ¢ 643,215) ( 17
6200 General and administrative
expenses { 295,427 ( ) ( 324,675)¢( 8)
6300 Research and development
expenses { 224,918 ¢ 6) ( 239,633) ( 6)
6450 Expected credit losses i2 ( 10,524) - - -
6000 Total operating expenses ( 1,156,352)( I2X( 1,207,523 ( 3
6900  Operating profit 388,258 11 541,475 14
Non-operating income and
expenses
7010 Other income 6(20) and 7 114,289 3 91,095 2
7020 Other gains and losses 6(2)(®)(21) and
12 27,317 1 { 6%,329) ( 2)
7050 Finance costs 6(7)(22) ( 9,006)¢( 1 ( 6,529) -
7060 Share of loss of associates 6(6)
and joint ventures accounted
for under equity method ( 3,392) - 6,500) -
7000 Total non-operating
income and expenses 129,208 3 8,737 -
7900  Profit before income tax 517,466 14 550,212 14
7950 Income tax expense 6(25) ( 89,530) ¢ 2 ( 116,873) ( 3
8200  Profit for the year $ 427,936 12 % 433,339 11
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STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT EARNINGS PER SHARE DATA)

For the vears ended December 31,
2018 2017
Items Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %

8311

8316

8320

8349

8361

8362

8370

8300

8500

8610
8620

8710
8720

9750
9850

Other comprehensive (loss)
income
Components of other
comprehensive income that
will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined  6(14)
benefit plans ($ 22,804)(  1)($ 16,334)
Unrealised losses from 6(3)
investments in equity
instruments measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income ( 54,523 ( D] . .
Share of other 6(6)
comprehensive (loss) income
of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using
equity method ( 181) - 235 -
Income tax related to 6(25)
components of other
comprehensive income 2,636 - 2,777
Components of other
comprehensive income that
will be reclassified to profit or
loss
Financial statements 6(18)
translation differences of
foreign operations ( 1,044) - 6,878)
Unrealised loss on valuation 12
of available-for-sale financial
assets - - 123,019) ¢ 4)
Share of other 6(6)
comprehensive income {loss)
of associates and joint
ventures accounted for under
equity method 331 - 1,706)
Total other comprehensive
loss for the year (3 75,579 ( (8§ 144.,925) ( 43
Total comprehensive income
for the year $ 352,357 10 § 288,414 7
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the parent $ 374,359 10 § 363,286 9
Non-controlling interest 33,571 2 70,053 2
$ 427,936 12 § 433,339 il

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
Owners of the parent $ 208,244 8 § 221,318
Non-controlling interest 54,113 2 67,096
$ 352,357 10 3 288,414

~1lbo Ln

Earnings per share 6(26)
Basic $ 2.09

Diluted $ 2.09

$
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLAR)

For the years ended December 31,

Notes 2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 317,466 $ 550,212
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Net loss (gain) on financial asstes at fair value
through profit or loss 2,834 { 369)
Impairment loss on financial assets 6(21yand 12 - 24,180
Expected credit loss 12 10,524 -
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 12 - 8,381)
(Reversal of allowance) provision for loss on 6(3)
inventory market price decline ( 64,952 ) 50,467
Share of loss of associates and joint ventures 6(6)
accounted for under the equity method 3,302 6,500
Depreciation 6(7)(23) 187,911 184,016
Net loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and 6(21)
equipment 1,212 ¢ 456 )
Property, plant and equipment transferred to expenses  6(7)(28) 107 -
Amortisation 6(8)(23) 10,022 9,121
Reversal of impairment loss on non-financial assets  6(8)(9)(21) - 1,462 )
Amortisation of long-term prepaid rent 6(10) 1,187 1,172
Dividend income 6(20) ( 10,513 ) ¢ 16,693)
Interest income 6(20) ( 14,339) ¢ 6,017)
Interest expense 6(22) 0,006 6,529
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss -
current 880 73,892
Notes receivable 60,968 24,809
Accounts receivable ( 116,837) 81,172
Other receivables 52,518 ¢« 58,444)
Inventories ( 6,959 ¢ 50,495)
Prepayments ( 24,891 ) «( 10,033 )
Other current assets ( 691 ) ( 2,052)
Other non-current assets ( 2,081 ( 1,096 )
Changes in operating liabilities
Contract liabilities - current ( 34,699 ) -
Notes payable 80,161 ¢ 28,424
Accounts payable ( 6,447y ( 76,681 )
Other payables ( 24,320 12,331
Receipts in advance 2,354 4,862
Net defined benefit liability - non-current ( 19.666 ) ( 10,030
Cash inflow generated from operations 614,167 758,130
Dividends received 10,513 16,693
Interest received 12,622 6,017
Interest paid ( 8,967 ( 6,255)
Income tax paid ( 143,400y ¢ 65,847 )
Net cash flows from operating activities 484,935 708,738
{Continued)
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STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CQ., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLAR)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of available-for-sale financial assets - current
Decrease (increase}) in other financial assets - current
Proceeds from capital reduction of financial assets at fair
value through profit and loss - non-current
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income - non-current
Proceeds from capital reduction of financial assets carried
at cost - non-current
Acquisition of investments accounted for under the equity
method
Cash paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Interest paid for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of intangible assets
Increase in prepayments for equipment
Decrease (increase) in guarantee deposits paid
Increase in other non-current assets
Decrease in other non-current assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term borrowings
Decrease in short-term borrowings
Increase in short-terin notes and bills payable
Increase in long-term borrowings
Redemption of long-term borrowings
Increase in guarantee deposit received
Payment of cash dividends from capital surplus
Cash dividends payable expired
Payment of cash dividends
Decrease in non-controlling interests

Net cash flows (used in) from financing
activities

Effects due to changes in exchange rate

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

For the years ended December 31,

Notes 2018 2017
- (3 1,999)
13,440« 20)
6(2) and 12(3)
8,111 -
3,100) -
12
- 700
6(6yand 7
490) ( 4,500
6(28) 112,130 ) ¢ 222,704 )
6(7H22)(28)
85) « 797)
2,528 680
6(8) 1,916 ) ¢ 7,852)
55,312) ¢ 155,086 )
8,202 ( 18,214)
6,137y ( 22,595)
12,361 10,474
139,528 3 ( 421,913 )
6(29) 166,000 160,000
6(29) 201,000 ¢ 10,486 )
6(29) 50,000 -
6(29) - 170,000
6(2%) 4,983) ( 4,893 )
6(29) 7,961 0
6(16) - ( 89,348 )
6(16) 49 -
6(17) 285,914 ( 178,696 )
16,924 ) ( 14,646 )
284,811) 32,021
953 ¢ 3,154)
61,549 315,692
6(1) 1,192,512 876,820
6(1) 1,254,061 $ 1,192,512

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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STANDARD CHEM. & PHARM CO., L'TD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2018 AND 2017
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED)
1. HISTORY AND ORGANISATION
(1) Standard Chem. & Pharm. Co., Ltd. (the ‘Company’) was incorporated on June 30, 1967 under the
provisions of the Company Act of the Republic of China (R.0.C.) and other regulations. The
Company is primarily engaged in the manufacturing and sales of Chinese and western medicine,

cosmetics, beverage, normal instruments and medical instruments. For the main business activities
of the Company’s subsidiaries, please refer to Note 4(3).
(2) The Company has been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange starting from December 1995,
2. THE DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORISATION
These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issuance by the Board of Directors on March
19, 2019.
3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS
(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting

Standards (“TFRS”) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC™)

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by FSC effective from 2018 are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
Standards Board
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments ("IASB™)
Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’ January 1, 2017
Amendments to IAS 12, ‘Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised January 1, 2017
losses’
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS 12, January 1, 2017
‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’
Amendments to IFRS 2, ‘Classification and measurement of share-based January 1, 2018
payment transactions’
Amendments to IFRS 4, ‘Applying IFRS 9, Financial instruments with IFRS 4, January 1, 2018
Insurance contracts’
IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ January 1, 2018
[FRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ January 1, 2018
Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts January 1, 2018
with customers’
Amendments to IAS 40, ‘Transfers of investment property’ January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’ January 1, 2018
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Effective date by
International Accounting

Standards Board
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments ("TASB")
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS 1, January 1, 2018
‘First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle - Amendments to IAS 28, January 1, 2018

‘Investments in associates and joint ventures’

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.
A. Amendments to IAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’

(2) This amendment requires that an entity shall provide more disclosures related to changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes.

(b) The Group expects to provide additional disclosure to explain the changes in liabilities arising
from financing activities.

B. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Equity instruments would be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss,
unless an entity makes an irrevocable election at inception to present subsequent changes in
the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading in other
comprehensive income.

(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments are assessed using an ‘expected credit loss’
approach. An entity assesses at each balance sheet date whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition to recognise 12-month
expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit losses (interest revenue would be calculated
on the gross carrying amount of the asset before impairment losses occurred); or if the
instrument that has objective evidence of impairment, interest revenue after the impairment
would be calculated on the book value of net carrying amount (i.e. net of credit allowance).
The Group shall always measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses for trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

(c) The Group has elected not to restate the financial statements of the prior period (collectively
referred herein as the “modified retrospective approach”) under IFRS 9. The significant effects
of adopting the modified transition as of January 1, 2018 was to reclassify available-for-sale
financial assets-current o $5,801 and financial assets carried at cost-non-current 0£$149,192,
by increasing financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss-non-current and financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income-non-current in the amounts of $5,801, $23,195 and $120,502,
respectively. Accordingly, retained earnings was increased by $7,826 and other equity interest
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and non-controlling interest were decreased in the amounts of $11,457 and $1,864,
respectively.
C. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ and amendments

(a) IFRS 135, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’,
IAS 18, ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to IFRS 15, revenue is recognised
when a customer obtains control of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of
goods or services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of] and obtain substantially
all of the remaining benefits from, the asset.

The core principle of IFRS 15, is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognises
revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify contracts with customer.

Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s).

Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an
entity to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts
with customers.

(b) The Group has elected to apply the modified retrospective approach under IFRS 15. The
significant effect of adopting the modified transition as of January 1, 2018 was that liabilities
in relation to sales contracts are recognised as contract liabilities, but were previously
presented as ‘receipts in advance’ in the balance sheet amounting to $96,497.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted by

the Group
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2019 are as

follows:
Effective date by
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments IASB
Amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Prepayment features with negative January 1, 2019
compensation’
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23, ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19, ‘Plan amendment, curtailment or settlement’ January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28, ‘Long-term interests in associates and joint January 1, 2019
ventures’
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 cycle January 1, 2019
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Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard
requires lessees to recognise a 'right-of-use asset' and a lease liability (except for those leases with
terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same for lessors,
which is to classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account for those two
types of leases differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to be provided by lessors.
The Group expects to recognise the lease contract of lessees in line with IFRS 16. However, the Group
intends to apply the modified retrospective approach. On January 1, 2019, it is expected that ‘right-
of-use asset’ and lease liability will be increased by $214,877 and $163,748, respectively, and prepaid
rent (shown as “prepayments’) and long-term prepaid rent will be decreased by $2,189 and $48,940,
respectively.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not vet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs as

endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments IASB
Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8, ‘Disclosure Initiative-Definition of January 1, 2020
Material’
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Definition of a business’ January 1, 2020
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2021
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, *Sale or contribution of assets To be determined by
between an investor and its associate or joint venture’ IASB

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial condition
and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements

are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless

otherwise stated.

(1) Compliance statement
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC
Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the
“TFRSs™).

(2) Basis of preparation
A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under

the historical cost convention:
(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
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(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income/Available for-sale financial
assets measured at fair value.

(¢) Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 5. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and key sources of
assumption uncertainty.

C. In adopting IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 effective January 1, 2018, the Group has elected to apply modified
retrospective approach whereby the cumulative impact of the adoption was recognised as retained
earnings or other equity as of January 1, 2018 and the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017 were not restated. The financial statements for the year ended December 31,

2017 were prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standard 39 (‘IAS 39%),
International Accounting Standard 11 (‘IAS 11°), International Accounting Standard 18 (‘IAS 187)
and related financial reporting interpretations. Please refer to Notes 12(4) ‘Effects of initial
application of IFRS 9 and information on application of IAS 39 in 2017’ and Notes 12(5) ‘Effects
of initial application of IFRS 15 and information on application of IAS 11 and IAS 18 in 2017’
for details of significant accounting policies and details of significant accounts.

(3) Basis of consolidation
A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries are
all entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those retumns through its power over the entity. Consolidation of subsidiaries begins
from the date the Group obtains control of the subsidiaries and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to
the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(d) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
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between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity.

(e) When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at its fair value. The fair value is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition ofthe associate or joint venture.
Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
are reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the related assets or
liabitities were disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a subsidiary, all gains or
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary
should be reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified

to profit or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed of.
B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Name Main business Ownership (%)
Name of investors of subsidiaries activities December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 _Description
Standard Chem & Standard Research and 100. 00 100. 00 —
Pharm. Co., Ltd. Pharmaceutical development,
Co., Ltd. trading,
investment
and other
business of
medical
products
Standard Chem & Chia Scheng General 100. 00 1040, 060 -
Pharm. Co., Ltd. Investment Co., investment
Ltd.
Standard Chem & STANDARD Import and 1040. 60 100. 00 -
Pharm. Co., Ltd. CHEM. export of
& PHARM. various
PHILIPPINES, medical
INC. products,
medicine,
supplements
Standard Chem & Inforight Wholesale of 100, 00 100.00 —
Pharm. Co., Ltd. Technology multi-
Co., Ltd. finction
printers and
information
software
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Name of investors

Name

of subsidiaries

Main business

activities

QOwmership (%)

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 _Description

Standard Chem &
Pharm. Co., Litd,

Standard Chem &
Pharm. Co., Ltd.

Standard Chem &
Pharm. Co., Ltd.

Standard Chem &
Pharm. Co., Ltd.

Standard
Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd.

Souriree Biotech
& Pharm. Co.,
Ltd.

Multipower
Enterprise Corp.

Advpharma Inc.

Syngen Biotech Co.,

Ltd.

Jiangsu Standard
Biotech
Pharmaceutical
Co,, Ltd.

Manufacturing
of western
medicine
and retail
and wholesale
of various
medicine

Import and
export of
western
medicine,
nourishment
and function
food,
processing,
manufacturing
and sale of
food

Research and
development,
manufacturing
and sale of
various
medicines

Research and
development,
manufacturing
and sale of
APIs,
biopesticide,
fertiliser and
biochemical
nutrition, sale
of preventive
medicines

Research and
development,
technical
consulting
and technical
services of
medicines
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93. 17

90.72

84.58

47. 27

100. 00

93.17

90. 45

84.58

47.27

106. 00

Note



Name Main business Ownership (%)

Name of investors of subsidiaries activities December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 _Description
Chia Scheng SANTOS Research and 100. 00 100. 00 -
Investment Co., BIOTECH development,
Litd. INDUSTRIES, trading,
INC. investment
and other
business of
medical
products
Syngen Biotech SYNGEN Research and 100. 00 100. 00 -
Co., Lid. BIOTECH development,
INTERNATIONAL manufacturing
SDN. BHD. and sale of
APIs and
biochemical
nutrition,
sale of
preventive
medicines
Jiangsu Standard Jiangsu Research and 55. 00 5. 00 -
Biotech Standard-Dia development,
Pharmaceutical Biopharma manufacturing
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. and sale of
various
medicines

Note: The subsidiary, Syngen Biotech Co., Ltd. ("Syngen Biotech"), filed for an initial public
offering with the Taipei Exchange. As part of the public trading process, the Group allowed
its underwriter to exercise the overallotment option, which decreased the Group's ownership
percentage in Syngen Biotech down to below 50%. The Group still has control over Syngen
Biotech and accordingly, Syngen Biotech was included in the consolidated financial
statements.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.

D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.

E. Significant restrictions: None.

F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group:

(1) As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the non-controlling interest amounted to $565,087 and

$529,762, respectively. The information on non-controlling interest and respective
subsidiaries is as follows:
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Non-controlling interest
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Principal
Name of place Ownership Ownership
subsidiary  of business Amount (%) Amount (%) Description
Syngen Taiwan $ 460,408 52.73% $402,855 52.73% —
Biotech
Co.,

(2) Summarised financial information of the subsidiary, Syngen Biotech Co., Ltd.:

A. Balance sheets

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Current assets $ 657,047 § 561, 814
Non-current assets 644, 034 602, 226
Current liabilities ( 344, 211) ( 311, 900)
Non-current liabilities ( 83, 7127 ( 88, 144)
Total net assets 8 873,143 § 763, 996

B. Statements of comprehensive income

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Revenue 8 1,080,453 § 055, 647
Profit before income tax $ 176,158 § 184, 651
Income tax expense ( 42,168) ( 36, 033)
Net income for the year $ 133,990 § 148,618
Total comprehensive income

for the year $ 133,692 § 147, 716
Comprehensive income

attributable to non-controlling

interest $ 70,496 $ 77,891
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C. Statements of cash flows

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Net cash flows provided by

operating activities $ 66,718 § 160, 788
Net cash flows used in investing

activities ( 88, 106) ( 292, 752)
Net cash flows (used in) provided by

financing activities ( 20, 984) 123, 620
Net exchange differences ( 241) 140
Net decrease in cash and cash

equivalents ( 42,613) ( 8, 204)
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of the year ' 171, 160 179, 364
Cash and cash equivalents at

end of the year 3 128,547 § 171, 160

(4) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(a) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

(b) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are re-
translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising upon re-translation at the balance sheet date are recognised in profit or loss.

(c) Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value
through profit or loss are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet
date; their translation differences are recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value through other comprehensive
income are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date; their
translation differences are recognised in other comprehensive income. However, non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are not measured at fair
value are translated using the historical exchange rates at the dates of'the initial transactions.

(d) All other foreign exchange gains and losses based on the nature of those transactions are
presented in the statement of comprehensive income within other gains and losses.
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B. Translation of foreign operations

(a) The operating results and financial position of all the group entities and associates that have a
functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

1. Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing exchange
rate at the date of that balance sheet;

ii. Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates of that period; and

iii. All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(b) When the foreign operation partially disposed of or sold is an associate, exchange differences
that were recorded in other comprehensive income are proportionately reclassified to profit or
loss as part of the gain or loss on sale. In addition, if the Group retains partial interest in the
former foreign associate after losing significant influence over the former foreign associate,
such transactions should be accounted for as disposal of all interest in these foreign operations.

(¢) When the foreign operation partially disposed of or sold is a subsidiary, cumulative exchange
differences that were recorded in other comprehensive income are proportionately transferred
to the non-controlling interest in this foreign operation. In addition, if the Group retains partial
interest in the former foreign subsidiary after losing control of the former foreign subsidiary,
such transactions should be accounted for as disposal of all interest in the foreign operation.

(5) Classification of current and non-current items

A, Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise they are
classified as non-current assets:

(a) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realised, or are intended to be
sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;

(c) Assets that are expected to be realised within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that are to
be exchanged or used to pay off liabilities more than twelve months after the balance sheet
date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities; otherwise they
are classiﬁed as non-current liabilities:

(a) Liabilities that are expected to be paid off within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;

(c) Liabilities that are to be paid off within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its

classification.
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(6) Cash equivalents
A. Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to

known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

B. Time deposits and repurchase bonds that meet the definition above and are held for the purpose of

meeting short-term cash commitments in operations are classified as cash equivalents.
(7) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets that are not measured at
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income.

B. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting,

C. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial assets at fair value and recognises the
transaction costs in profit or loss. The Group subsequently measures the financial assets at fair
value, and recognises the gain or loss in profit or loss.

D. The Group recognises the dividend income when the right to receive payment is established, future
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

(8) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income comprise equity securities
which are not held for trading, and for which the Group has made an irrevocable election at initial
recognition to recognise changes in fair value in other comprehensive.

B. On aregular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting,

C. At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial assets at fair value plus transaction costs.
The Group subsequently measures the financial assets at fair value:

The changes in fair value of equity investments that were recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to retained earnings and are not reclassified to profit or loss following the
derecognition of the investment. Dividends are recognised as revenue when the right to receive
payment is established, future economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.
(9) Accounts and notes receivable
A. Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Group a legal right to receive consideration in exchange
for transferred goods or rendered services.
B. The short-term accounts and notes receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured
at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.
(10) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the

weighted-average method. The cost of finished goods and work in process comprises raw materials,

direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads (allocated based on normal
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operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. The item by item approach is used in applying the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and applicable variable selling expenses. If
the cost exceeds net realisable value, valuation loss is accrued and recognised in operating costs. If
the net realisable value reverses, valuation is eliminated within credit balance and is recognised as
deduction of operating costs.
{11) Impairment of financial assets
For financial assets at amortised cost, at each reporting date, the Group recognises the impairment
provision for 12 months expected credit losses if there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition or recognises the impairment provision for the lifetime expected credit
losses (ECLs) if such credit risk has increased since initial recognition after taking into consideration
all reasonable and verifiable information that includes forecasts. On the other hand, for accounts
receivable that do not contain a significant financing component, the Group recognises the
impairment provision for lifetime ECLs.
(12) Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from
the financial asset expire.
(13) Operating lease (Lessor)

Lease income from an operating lease (net of any incentives given to lessee) is recognised in profit

or loss on straight-line basis over the lease term.

(14) Investments accounted for using equity method / associates

A. Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control. In
general, it is presumed that the investor has significant influence, if an investor holds, directly or
indirectly 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee. Investments in associates are
accounted for under the equity method and are initially recognised at cost.

B. The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in profit or
loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is recognised
in other comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

C. When changes in an associate’s equity do not arise from profit or loss or other comprehensive
income of the associate and such changes do not affect the Group’s ownership percentage of the
associate, the Group recognises the Group’s share of change in equity of the associate in ‘capital
surplus’ in proportion to its ownership.

D. Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
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associates have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

. Int the case that an associate issues new shares and the Group does not subscribe or acquire new

shares proportionately, which results in a change in the Group’s ownership percentage of the
associate but maintains significant influence on the associate, then ‘capital surplus’ and
‘investments accounted for using the equity method’ shall be adjusted for the increase or decrease
of its share of equity interest. If the above condition causes a decrease in the Group’s ownership
percentage of the associate, in addition to the above adjustment, the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the associate are reclassified to profit or
loss proportionately on the same basis as would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities
were disposed of.

F. When the Group disposes its investment in an associate and loses significant influence over this

associate, the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the
associate, are reclassified to profit or loss, on the same basis as would be required if the relevant
assets or liabilities were disposed of. If it retains significant influence over this associate, the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the associate are
reclassified to profit or loss proportionately in accordance with the aforementioned approach.

. When the Group disposes its investment in an associate and loses significant influence over this

associate, the amounts previously recognised as capital surplus in relation to the associate are
transferred to profit or loss. If it retains significant influence over this associate, the amounts
previously recognised as capital surplus in relation to the associate are transferred to profit or loss

proportionately.

(15) Property, plant and equipment

A. Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Borrowing costs incurred during the

B.

construction period are capitalised.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

C. Land is not depreciated. Other property, plant and equipment apply cost model and are depreciated

using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives. Each part of
an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost
of the item must be depreciated separately.

. The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each financial year end. If expectations for the assets’ residual values and useful
lives differ from previous estimates or the patterns of consumption of the assets’ future economic
benefits embodied in the assets have changed significantly, any change is accounted for as a
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change in estimate under IAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors’, from the date of the change. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Assets Useful Life

Buildings (including auxiliary equipment) 2 ~ 60 years
Machinery and equipment 2 ~ 50 years
Utility equipment 2 ~ 15 years
Transportation equipment 2 ~ 15 years
Office equipment 2 ~ 15 years
Other equipment 2 ~ 35 years

(16) Intangible assets
A. Goodwill

Goodwill arises in a business combination accounted for by applying the acquisition method.
B. Computer software
Computer software is stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful
life of 3 to 20 years.
C. Patents
Patents is stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of 5 to

20 years.
D. Other intangible assets

Technical skill transfer fee, royalty paid for acquisition of techniques and distribution rights,
trademarks and property rights are stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 2 to 10 years.

(17) Operating leases (lessee)

Payments made under an operating lease (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are

recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(18) Impairment of non-financial assets

A. The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those assets where
there is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use. Except for goodwill, when the
circumstances or reasons for recognising impairment loss for an asset in prior years no longer
exist or diminish, the impairment loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to reversal
should not be more than what the depreciated or amortised historical cost would have been if the
impairment had not been recognised.

B. The recoverable amounts of goodwill has not yet been available for use are evaluated periodically.
An impairment Joss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment loss of goodwill previously recognised in profit or loss shall
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not be reversed in the following vears.

C. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that is/are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the business combination. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is
monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment
level.

(19) Borrowings

Borrowings comprise long-term and short-term bank borrowings. Borrowings are recognised

initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at

amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method,

(20) Notes and accounts payable

A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchases of raw materials, goods or services and notes
payable are those resulting from operating and non-operating activities.
B. The short-term notes and accounts payable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at
initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.
(21) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.
(22) Employee benefits
A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period and should be recognised as
expenses in that period when the employees render service.
B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plan
For defined contribution plan, the contributions are recognised as pension expenses when they
are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent of'a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments.
(b} Defined benefit plan
i. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of an amount of
pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for their services with the Group
in current period or prior periods. The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of
defined benefit pension plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. The net defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The
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rate used to discount is determined by using interest rates of government bonds of a
currency and term consistent with the currency and term of the employment benefit
obligations.
ii. Remeasurements arising on defined benefit plans are recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as retained earnings.
iii. Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
C. Employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
Employees’ remuneration and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration are recognised as
expenses and liability, provided that such recognition is required under legal or constructive
obligation and those amounts can be reliably estimated. Any difference between the amounts as
resolved by the stockholders at the stockholders’ meeting and the subsequently actual distributed
amounts is accounted for as changes in estimates. If employee compensation is distributed by
shares, the Group calculates the number of shares based on the closing price at the previous day
of the board meeting resolution.
(23) Income tax

A. The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
items recognised directly in equity, in which cases the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculated on the basis ofthe tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in accordance with applicable tax regulations. It establishes provisions
where appropriate based on the amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. An additional
tax is levied on the Company and its domestic subsidiaries ofthe unappropriated retained earnings
and is recorded as income tax expense in the year the stockholders resolve to retain the eamings.

C. Deferred tax is recognised, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. However, the deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a tranmsaction other than a business
combination that at the time of'the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by
the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
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will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. At each balance sheet
date, unrecognised and recognised deferred tax assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultancously. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet when the entity has the legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognised for the carryforward of unused tax credits resulting from
research and development expenditures, etc., to the extent that it is possible that future taxable
profit will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised.

(24) Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(25) Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Company’s financial statements in the period in which they are

approved by the Company’s shareholders. Cash dividends are recorded as liabilities; stock dividends

are recorded as stock dividends to be distributed and are reclassified to ordinary shares on the
effective date of new shares issuance.

(26) Revenue recognition

A. Bales of goods _

(a) The Group manufactures and sells human pharmaceuticals and dietary supplements, etc.
Revenue is recognised when control of the products has transferred, being when the products
are delivered to the customer, the customer has full discretion over the channel and price to
sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the
specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer,
and either the customer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, or
the Group has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

(b) Goods are often sold with discounts and allowances based on the price spread given by the
National Health Insurance. Revenue is recognised based on the price specified in the contract,
net of the estimated sales discounts and allowances, and revenue is only recognised to the
extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will not occur. The estimation is
subject to an assessment at each reporting date. Reversal of accounts receivable is recognised
for expected sales discounts and allowances payable to customers in relation to sales made
until the end of the reporting period. The terms of sales transactions are set individually with
each clients and usually are made with cash payment in 2 months after billings, or to obtain
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cheques with a maturity of 4~6 months upon billings. As the time interval between the transfer
of committed goods or service and the payment of customer does not exceed one yéar, the
Group does not adjust the transaction price to reflect the time value of money.

(c) A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the
payment is due.

B. Rendering of services

(a) The Group provides processing services. Revenue from providing services is recognised in
the accounting period in which the services are rendered. For fixed price contracts, revenue
is recognised based on the actual service provided to the end of the balance sheet date as a
proportion of the total services to be provided.

(b) The Group’s estimate about revenue, costs and progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is subject to a revision whenever there is a change in circumstances.
Any increase or decrease in revenue or costs due to an estimate revision is reflected in profit
or loss during the period when the management become aware of the changes in
circumstances.

C. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

Given that the contractual period lasts less than one year, the Group recognises the incremental

costs of obtaining a contract as an expense when incurred although the Group expects to recover

those costs.

(27) Operating segments
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the

chief operating decision-maker. The Group’s chief operating decision-maker is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.
5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY
The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make critical

judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies and make critical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical experience and other factors, Such assumptions
and estimates have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year; and the related information is addressed below:

(1) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies

None.
(2) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

A. Evaluation of inventories
(a) As inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, the Group must determine

the net realisable value of inventories on balance sheet date using judgements and estimates.
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Due to the influence of different market demand and expiration date, etc., the Group evaluates
the amounts of normal inventory consumption, obsolete inventories or inventories without
market selling value on balance sheet date, and writes down the cost of inventories to the net
realisable value. Such an evaluation of inventories is principally based on the demand for the
products within the specified period in the future. Therefore, there might be material changes
to the evaluation.

(b) As of December 31, 2018, the carrying amount of inventories was $793,128.

B. Financial assets-fair value measurement of unlisted stocks without active market

(a) The fair value of unlisted stocks held by the Group that are not traded in an active market is
determined considering those companies’ recent fund raising activities and technical
development status, fair value assessment of other companies of the same type, market
conditions and other economic indicators existing on balance sheet date. Any changes in these
judgements and estimates will impact the fair value measurement of these unlisted stocks.
Please refer to Note 12(3) for the fair value estimation for the financial instruments fair value
information.

(b) As of December 31, 2018, the carrying amount of unlisted stocks without active market was
$154,470.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31,2018  December 31, 2017

Cash:
Revolving funds and petty cash $ 5123 § 5, 075
Checking accounts and demand deposits 831, 926 721, 887
837, 049 726, 962
Cash equivalents:
Time deposits 401, 231 450, 521
Repurchase bonds 15, 781 15, 029
417,012 465, 550

$ 1,254,061 § 1,192,512

A. The Group associates with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to disperse
credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the carrying amount of more than 3-month time deposits
(shown as “Other financial assets-current”) was $51,080 and $64,520, respectively.

C. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has no cash and cash equivalents pledged to
others.
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(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
December 31, 2018

Current items:
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Beneficiary certificates $ 137, 418
Listed stocks b, 229
Unlisted stocks 12, 000
154, 647

Valuation adjustment ( 9, 243)
$ 145, 404

Non-current items:
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Unlisted stocks $ 21, 042
Valuation adjustment ( 6, 964)
3 14, 078

A. The Group recognised net loss (shown as “other gains and losses™) of ($740) for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

B. The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - non-current, Der Yang
Biotechnology Venture Capital, conducted a capital reduction in July 2018, The Group has
reversed 111 thousand shares at the initial investment price 0f $1,111 proportionately.

C. The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - non-current, NCKU Venture
Capital Co., Ltd., conducted a capital reduction in August 2018, The Company has reversed 700
thousand shares at the initial investment price of $7,000 proportionately.

D. AsofDecember 31, 2018, the Company has no financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
pledged to others.

E. Information relating o credit risk of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is provided
in Note 12(2), ‘Financial Instruments’.

F. Information on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as of December 31, 2017 is
provided in Note 12(4), ‘Effects on initial application of IFRS 9 and information on application
of IAS 39 in 2017,
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(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
December 31, 2018

Equity instruments:

Listed stocks 3 125, 664
Unlisted stocks 188, 210
314, 874

Valuation adjustment 101, 093
$ 415, 967

A. The Group has elected to classify equity instruments that are considered to be strategic investments
as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. As at December 31, 2018,
without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements, the maximum
exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best represents the financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income held by the Group was its book value.

B. The Group recognized ($54,523) in other comprehensive income for fair value change for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

C. As of December 31, 2018, the Group has no financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income pledged to others.

D. Information relating to credit risk of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income is provided in Note 12(2), ‘Financial Instruments’,

E. Information on available-for sale financial assets and financial assets carried at cost as of December
31, 2017 is provided in Note 12(4), ‘Effects on initial application of IFRS 9 and information on
application of IAS 39 in 2017°.

(4) Notes and accounts receivable

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Notes receivable $ 235,784 § 296, 752
Less: Allowance for bad debts ( 427) ( 1,625)
$ 235,357 § 295, 127
December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $ 695,905 $§ 579, 722
Less: Allowance for bad debts ( 18,103) ( 7,035)
8 677,802 $ h72, 687
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A.The ageing analysis of notes and accounts receivable is as follows:
December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

Notes receivable:

During the credit period $ 235,784 % 296, 160
Overdue up to 270 days - bh0
Overdue over 270 days — 42

$ 235,784 § 296, 752

Accounts receivable:

During the credit period 3 595,101 § 524, 832
Overdue up to 90 days 76, 492 38, 309
Overdue 91 to 180 days 24, 066 5, 262
Overdue 181 to 270 days 144 6, 792
Overdue over 270 days 102 4, 527

$ 695,905 § 579, 722

The above ageing analysis was based on days overdue.

B. Without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements, the maximum
exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best represents the Group’s notes and accounts
receivable was its book value.

C. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group has no notes and accounts receivable pledged to
others.

D. Information relating to credit risk of notes and accounts receivable is provided in Note 12(2),
‘Financial instruments’. |

(5) Inventories
December 31, 2018

Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Merchandise $ 88,557 (% 4,032) $ 84, 525
Raw materials 284,920 ( 11, 556) 2173, 364
Supplies b8, 042 ( 2, 797) 55, 245
Work in process 90,639 ( 1, 099) 89, 540
Finished goods 307,056 ( 16, 602) 290, 454
$ 829,214 ($ 36, 086) $ 793, 128
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December 31, 2017
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Merchandise $ 174,571 ($ 69,179) $ 105, 392
Raw materials 260,299 ( 8,017) 252, 282
Supplies 52,131 ( 2, 926) 49, 205
Work in process 81,301 ( 5, 489) 75, 812
Finished goods 260,630 ( 15, 427) 245, 203
$ 828,932 (§ 101,038) § 727, 894

A. The cost of inventories recognised as expenses for the year:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Cost of goods sold $ 1,964,628 § 2, 035, 259
Loss on scrapped inventories 148, 889 37, 667
(Reversal of allowance) provision for loss on

inventory market price decline (Note 1) ( 64, 952) 50, 467
Gain on physical inventory ( 1,001) ( 528)
Purchase discount (Note 2) ( 52,673) ( 62, 063)
Under-applied fixed manufacturing overhead 25, 927 28, 741

$ 2,020,818 § 2, 089, 543

(Note 1) For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group reversed a previous inventory write-
down which was accounted for as reduction of operating costs as these items were
subsequently sold or disposed.

(Note 2) The subsidiary, Multipower Enterprise Corp. (the “Multipower™), was affected by its
supplier in France, LNS Lactalis Group, which was polluted by salmonella. Because
of'this, Multipower decided to discontinue to sell some certain milk powder in advance
for food safety. As of December 31, 2018, Multipower accrued loss on inventories and
purchase discounts totaling $114,736 for these inventories informed to be regulated by
Food and Drug Administration, affected inventories were all scrapped and requested
compensation to installment collection within one year. As of March 19, 2019,
Multipower had collected all compensation payment based on mutual agreement.

B. The Group recalled heart and hypertension medication for the presence of possible carcinogen in
the API manufactured by Zhejiang Huahai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd and Zhuhai Rundu
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. The Company recognised a loss on inventories of $2,367 related to this
event for the year ended December 31, 2018.
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(6) Investments accounted for under the equity method

A. Movements of investments accounted for under the equity method:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

At January 1 $ 159,091 § 162, 562
Acquisition of investments accounted for under

the equity method 490 4, 500
Share of profit or loss of investments accounted

for under the equity method ( 3,392) ( 6, 500)
Other equity interest — Actuarial losses of

defined benefit plan ( 181) 235
Other equity interest — Financial statements

translation differences of foreign operations 337 ( 1, 706)
At December 31 8 156,345 § 159, 091

B. Details of investments accounted for under the equity method are as follows:
December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

WE CAN MEDICINES CO., LTD. $ 140,967 § 143, 705
CNH TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 10, 420 10, 898
Taiwan Biosim Co., Ltd. 4, 958 4, 488

8 156,345 § 159, 091

C. Associate:
(a) The basic information of the associate that is material to the Group is as follows:

Shareholding ratio
Company Principal place December 31,
name of business 2018 2017
WE CAN MEDICINES CO., LTD. Taiwan 33. 10% 33. 10%

(b) The summarised financial information of the associate that is material to the Group is as
follows:

1. Balance sheet
December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

Current assets $ 649,428 $ 646, 126
Non-current assets 170, 673 179, 950
Current liabilities ( 365, 287) ( 360, 378)
Non-current liabilities ( 20, 110) ( 31,723)
Total net assets b 425,704 $ 433, 975
Share in associate's net assets $ 140,908 § 143, 646
Carrying amount of the associate $ 140,967 § 143, 705

i1, Statement of comprehensive income
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For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Revenue $ 2,304,700 $ 2,307,016
Net loss for the year ($ 7,726) ($ 17, 391)
Total comprehensive loss for the year ($ 8,271) ($ 16, 680)

(c) As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the carrying amount of the Group’s individually
immaterial associates amounted to $15,378 and $15,386, respectively. The share in associate’s
financial performance is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Net loss for the year ¢ 835) (§ 744)
Total comprehensive income for the year (3 835) (% T44)

D. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the details of the Group’s equity transactions
are provided in Note 7,” Related party transactions”.

E. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group has no investment accounted for under the equity
method pledged to others.
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(Note 1) Including transfer of $6,677 from ‘inventories’; transfer of $60,485 from ‘prepayment
for equipment’; transfer of $107 to ‘other non-current assets’.
(Note 2) Including transfer of $9,859 from ‘inventories’; transfer of $169,570 from ‘prepayment
for equipment’.
A. Amount of borrowing costs capitalised as part of property, plant and equipment and the interest
rates for such capitalisation for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Capitalised interest payments $ 85 § 797
Interest rate 0. 92% 0. 84%~1. 45%
B. Information about the property, plant and equipment that were pledged to others as collateral as
of December 31, 2018 and 2017 is provided in Note 8.
(8) Intangible assets

Goodwill Software Patents Others Total
At January 1, 2018

Cost $ 70,513 $ 43,978 § 35063 $ 84,008 § 233,612
Accumulated amortisation  ( 248) ( 27, 460) ¢ 16, 478) ( 56,253) (100,439
Accumulated impairment - - - ( 13,924 ( 13, 924)
Net exchange differences - ( 2) ( 61) - ( 63)

$ 170,265 $ 16,516 $ 18,524 $ 13,881 $ 119,186

2018
At January 1 $ 70,260 § 16,516 $ 18,524 § 13,881 § 119,186
Additions - acquired - 1,916 - - 1,916
separately
Amortisation - < 5, 350) ( 3,172) ( 1,500) ( 10, 022)
Net exchange differences - ( 7 253 - 246
At December 31 $§ 170,265 $ 13,075 § 15,605 $ 12,381 $ 111,326
At December 31, 2018

Cost $ 70,513 $ 45,894 § 35063 $ 84,058 $ 235,528
Accumulated amortisation  ( 248) ( 32, 810) ( 19, 650) ( 57,753) (110,461
Accumulated impairment - - - ( 13,924) ( 13, 924)
Net exchange differences - ( 9) 192 - 183

$ 70,265 $ 13,076 § 15605 § 12,381 § 111,326
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Goodwill Software Patents Others Total
At January 1, 2017
Cost $ 70,513 § 36,208 $ 34,905 $ 84,044 $ 225,760
Accumulated amortisation 248) ( 23, 053) ( 13, 266) ( 54, 751) ( 91, 318)
Accumulated impairment - - - ( 15, 386) ( 15, 386)
Net exchange differences - 6 714 - 720
$ 70,260 § 13,251 $ 22,353 $ 13,907 $ 119,776
2017
At January 1 $ 70,265 $ 13,251 $ 22,353 $ 13,907 $ 119,776
Additions - acquired - 7, 680 158 14 7, 852
separately
Amortisation - ( 4,407) ( 3,212) ( 1,502) ¢ 9,121)
Reversal of impairment loss - - - 1, 462 1,462
Net exchange differences - ( 8) ( 775) - ( 783)
At December 31 $ 70,265 $§ 16,516 § 18,524 ¢ 13,881 $ 119,186
At December 31, 2017
Cost $ 70,513 $ 43,978 $ 35063 $ 84,058 § 233,612
Accumulated amortisation  ( 248) ( 27, 460) ( 16, 478) ( 56,253) ¢ 100, 439)
Accumulated impairment - - - ( 13, 924) ( 13,924)
Net exchange differences - ( 2) ( 61) - ( 63>
$ 170,265 $§ 16,516 $ 18,524 $ 13,881 $ 119,186

A. No borrowing costs were capitalised as part of intangible assets for the years ended December

31, 2018 and 2017.

B. Details of amortisation on intangible assets are as follows:

For the vears ended December 31,

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 4,679 §$ 3, 370
Selling expenses 1,367 1,120
General and administrative expenses 3,509 ' 4,243
Research and development expenses 467 388
$ 10,022 § 9,121

C. The Group applied value in use method when calculating recoverable amount of goodwill and
determined the recoverable amount to be greater than the carrying amount; thus, no impairment
was identified. Goodwill distributed to cash generating unit according to operating segment is

shown below:

Multipower Enterprise Corp.

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

$ 70, 265

$ 70, 265

. Impairment information about the intangible assets is provided in Note 6(9) for the impairment

of non-financial assets.
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E. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has no intangible assets pledged to others.

(9) Impairment of non-financial assets
A. The Group recognised reversal of impairment loss (shown as ‘other gains and losses®) for the

years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 of §— and 1,462, respectively. Details of such losses

are as follows:

For the vears ended December 31,

2018 2017
Recognised Recognised
in other in other
Recognised in  comprehensive Recognised in  comprehensive
profit or loss mcome profit or loss income
Impairment loss - royalty  § - % - 3 1,462 § -

B. The impairment loss reported by operating segments is as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Recognised Recognised
in other in other
Recognised in  comprehensive Recognised in  comprehensive
profit or loss income profit or loss income
Syngen Biotech Co., Ltd. § - § - 3 1,462 § -

C. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating
unit - Multipower Enterprise Corp., identified according to operating segment. The recoverable
amount of all cash-generating units has been determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by the cash-
generating unit - Multipower Enterprise Corp.. Cash flow of financial budgets is prepared based
on forecasts of growth of future annual revenue, profit and capital expenditure. Management
determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance and its expectation of market
development. The weighted average growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts included
in industry reports. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
relevant operating segments.

D. The recoverable amount of all cash-generating units calculated using the value-in-use exceeded
their carrying amount, so goodwill was not impaired for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017.

(10) Long-term prepaid rent
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Land use right $ 48,940 § 51, 177
On December 31, 2011, the Group signed a land use right contract amounting to $58,232
(approximately RMB13,021 thousand) with the People’s Republic of China Government for use of
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the land at Taizhou City, Jiangsu Province, China for a term of 50 years. All rentals had been paid
on the contract date. The Group recognised rental expenses (shown as ‘operating expenses’) of
$1,187 and §1,172 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

(11) Short-term borrowings

Type of borrowings December 31, 2018  Interest rate range Collateral
Unsecured bank borrowings $ 310, 000 1. 00%~1. 50% None
Bank secured borrowings 175, 000 1. 00% Land and buildings
$ 485, 000
Type of borrowings December 31, 2017  Interest rate range Collateral
Unsecured bank borrowings $ 345,000  0.92%~1.23% None
Bank secured borrowings 175, 000 0.99%~1.00% Land and buildings
$ 520, 000

For more information regarding interest expenses recognised in profit or loss by the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, please refer to Note 6(22), ‘Finance costs’.

(12) Short-term notes and bills payable

December 31, 2018 Interest rate range Collateral
Commercial papers payable 8 250, 000 0. 64%~0. 66% None

December 31, 2017  Interest rate range Collateral
Commercial papers payable $ 200, 000 0. a0%~0. 62% None

A. The above commercial papers payable are issued and secured by Mega Bills Finance Corporation

and other financial institutions.
B. For more information regarding interest expenses recognised in profit or loss by the Group for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, please refer to Note 6(22), ‘Finance costs’.

(13} Long-term borrowings

Type of borrowings Maturity date December 31, 2018 Interest rate  Collateral
Unsecured bank 2019.10. 17~ $ 112,312 1.18%~1.82%  None
borrowings 2021.5. 13
Secured bank 2021.3.19 1. 22% Buildings,
borrowings machinery
and other
100, 000 equipments
212, 312
Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings ( 60, 029)
$ 152, 283
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Type of borrowings Maturity date December 31, 2017 Interest rate  Collateral

Unsecured bank 2019, 10, 17~ $ 117,295 1.17%~1.82%  None
borrowings 2021.5.13
Secured bank 2020. 3. 30 1. 29% Buildings,
borrowings machinery
and other
100, 000 equipments
217, 295
Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings ( 29, 983)
$ 187, 312

For more information regarding interest expenses recognised in profit or loss by the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, please refer to Note 6(22), ‘Finance costs’.
(14) Pensions

A. The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in accordance
with the Labour Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service years prior to the
enforcement of the Labour Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years thereafter of employees
who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Law. Under the defined
benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the first 15 years and one
unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are
based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries and wages of the last 6
months prior to retirement. The Company and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an
amount equal to 2%~5% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the retirement fund
deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the independent retirement fund
committee. Also, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries would assess the balance in the
aforementioned labour pension reserve account by December 31, every year. If the account
balances are not enough to pay the pension calculated by the aforementioned method to the
employees expected to qualify for retirement in the following year, the Company and its domestic
subsidiaries will make contribution for the deficit by next year. In accordance with defined
benefit pension plan, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries disclose the related information
as follows:

{a) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

Present value of defined benefit obligations ($ 507, 119) (§ 480, 022)
Fair value of plan assets 243, 079 214, 584
¢ 264,040) ($ 265, 438)
Net defined benefit liability in the balance
sheet (Note 1) ($ 271,670) ($ 270, 987)
Net defined benefit asset in the balance
sheet (Note 2) 7,630 9, 049
(3 264, 040) (8 265, 438)
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(Note 1) Shown as ‘net defined benefit liability-non-current’.
{Note 2) Shown as ‘other non-current assets’.

(b) Movements in defined benefit liability are as follows:

Present value of

defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligation plan assets benefit liability
2018
At January 1 ($ 480,022) $ 214,584 ($ 265, 438)
Current service cost ( b, 028) - ( 5, 028)
Interest (expense) income ( 4,779) 2,191 ( 2. 588)
Reversal of past service cost I, 858 - 1, 858
( 487, 971) 216,775 ( 271, 186)
Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets - 6, 405 6, 405
Change in demographic ( 18) -
assumptions ( 18)
Change in financial assumptions ( 25, 957) - ( 25, 957)
Experience adjustments ( 3, 234) - ( 3, 234)
( 29, 209) 6,405 ( 22, 804)
Pension fund contribution - 29, 960 29, 960
Paid pension 10,061 ¢ 10, 061) -
At December 31 ($ 507,119) $ 243,079 (§ 264, 040)
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Present value of

defined benefit Fair value of Net defined
obligation plan assets benefit liability
2017
At January 1 ($ 459,157) $ 195,915 (§ 263, 242)
Current service cost ( 5, 060) - ( 5, 060)
Interest (expense) income ( 5, 714 2,499 ( 3,215)
( 469, 931) 198, 414 ( 271,517)
Remeasurements:
Returmn on plan assets - ( 806) ( 806)
Change in demographic ( 668) -
assumptions ( 668)
Change in financial assumptions ( 13, 204) - ( 13, 204)
Experience adjustments ( 1, 656) - ( 1, 656)
( 15, 528) ( 806) ( 16, 334)
Pension fund contribution — 20, 233 20, 233
Paid pension 5,437 ( 3,257) 2, 180
At December 31 (3 480, 022) § 214,584 (§ 265, 438)

(c) The Bank of Taiwan was commissioned to manage the Fund of the Company’s and its
domestic subsidiaries’ defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the Fund’s annual
investment and utilisation plan and the “Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard
and Utilisation of the Labour Retirement Fund” (Article 6: The scope of utilisation for the
Fund includes deposit in domestic or foreign financial institutions, investment in domestic or
foreign listed, over-the-counter, or private placement equity securities, investment in domestic
or foreign real estate securitisation products, etc.). With regard to the utilisation of the Fund,
its minimum earnings in the annual distributions on the final financial statements shall be no
less than the earnings attainable from the amounts accrued from two-year time deposits with
the interest rates offered by local banks. If the earnings is less than aforementioned rates,
government shall make payment for the deficit after being authorised by the Regulator. The
Company and its domestic subsidiaries have no right to participate in managing and operating
that fund and hence the Company and its domestic subsidiaries are unable to disclose the
classification of plan asset fair value in accordance with IAS 19 paragraph 142. The fair value
of plan assets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 is given in the Annual Labour Retirement
Fund Utilisation Report announced by the government.
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(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Discount rate 1. 00% 1. 00%~1. 25%
Future salary increases 2. 00%~2, 50% 2.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality rate are set based on the 5th Taiwan Standard
Ordinary Experience Mortality Table.
Because the main actuarial assumption changed, the present value of defined benefit
obligation is affected. The analysis was as follows:
Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25% Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%

December 31, 2018
Effect on present

value of defined

benefit obligation ($ 13,557) § 14,083 § 13,841 ($ 13, 396)
December 31, 2017

Effect on present
value of defined

benefit obligation (g 13,231) $ 13,760 § 13,589 (§ 13,136)

The sensitivity analysis above was arrived at based on one assumption which changed while

the other conditions remain unchanged. In practice, more than one assumption may change
all at once. The method of analysing sensitivity and the method of calculating net pension
liability in the balance sheet are the same.
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not
change compared to the previous period.

(e) Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plan of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2019 amount to $10,724.

(f) As of December 31, 2018, the weighted average duration ofthat retirement plan is 10~13 years.
The analysis of timing of the future pension payment was as follows:

Within 1 year $ 15,072
2-5 years 83, 397
Over 5 years 458, 961

$ 557, 430

B. Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under the Labour Pension Act (the “Act™), covering
all regular employees with R,O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company and its
domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly

salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labour
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Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon termination of
employment. The Group’s subsidiaries, Jiangsu Standard Biotech Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and
Jiangsu Standard-Dia Biopharma Co., Ltd., in Mainland China are subject to the government
sponsored defined contribution plan. Monthly contributions to an independent fund administered
by the government in accordance with the pension regulations in the People’s Republic of China
(PRC) are based on a certain percentage of employees’ monthly salaries and wages. For the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the contribution rates are from 19% to 30%. Other than the
monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligations. The pension costs under the defined
contribution pension plans of the Group for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were
$35,335 and $32,856, respectively.
(15) Share capital — common stock

A. Movements in the number of the Company’s ordinary shares outstanding are as follows (in

thousands of shares):
For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Beginning and ending balance 178, 696 178, 696

B. As of December 31, 2018, the Company’s authorised capital was $2,000,000, and the paid-in
capital was $1,786,961, consisting 0f 178,696 thousand shares of ordinary share, with a par value

of $10 (in dollars) per share. Shares can be issued several times, All proceeds from shares issued
have been collected.
(16) Capital surplus

A. Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par
value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or
to issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that
the Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Act
requires that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalised mentioned above should not exceed
10% of the paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated
deficit unless the legal reserve is insufficient.

B. For the year ended December 31, 2018, pursuant of the Business letter No. 10602420200 issued
by the Ministry of Economic Affairs in September 2017, the Company reclassified dividends
payable of $49, which was expired and not collected by the sharcholders, to capital surplus.

C. On June 16, 2017, the shareholders have resolved to distribute cash of $89,348 ($ 0.5 (in dollars)
per share) using capital surplus for this years.

(17) Retained earnings

A. In accordance with the Company Act, the Company should use profit after tax to appropriate
10% as legal reserve until the legal reserve equals to the paid-in capital. Within the limit, except
for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to

their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose. The use of legal
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reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership

is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the portion in excess of

25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

B. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, as the Company operates in a volatile business
environment and is in the stable growth stage, the Board of Directors takes into consideration
the Company’s future capital needs, long-term financial planning and shareholders’ needs for
cash inflow. The Company’s earnings, if any, are distributed in the following order:

(a) Pay all taxes.

(b) Cover accumulated deficit,

(c) Appropriate 10% as legal reserve.

(d) Appropriate or reverse special reserve in accordance with regulations.

(¢) At least 10% of the remainder and previous unappropriated retained earnings as stockholders’
bonus and cash dividends shall account for at least 20% of total dividends distributed. If the
cash dividend is below $0.5 (in dollars) per share, the Company can distribute stock dividends
instead of cash dividends upon resolution of the shareholders.

C. In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the debit
balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings, When debit
balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amount could be included
in the distributable earnings.

D. As resolved by the shareholders on June 20, 2018 and June 16, 2017, the Company recognised
cash dividends distributed to owners amounting to $285,914 ($1.6 (in dollars) per share) and
$178,696 (81 (in dollars) per share) for the appropriation 0f2017 and 2016 earnings, respectively.
On March 19, 2019, the Board of Directors proposed for the distribution of dividends from 2018
earnings of $268,044 ($1.5 (in dollars) per share).
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(18) Other equity

At January 1

Effect of retrospective application

- valuation adjustment

- reclassify to retained earnings
Adjusted balance at January 1
Currency translation differences
- Company

Valuation adjustment

- Company

- Subsidiaries

At December 31

At January 1

Currency translation differences
- Company

Valuation adjustment

- Company

- Subsidiaries

At December 31

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Unrealised gain

Currency on valuation of
translation financial assets Total
(8 9,146) $ 166, 005 & 156, 859
- (11, 717) ( 11, 717)
- 260 260
( 9, 146) 154, 548 145, 402
( 707) -« 707)
- 7,344 7, 344
- ( 62,429) ( 62,429)
($ 9,853) § 09,463 $ 89,610
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Unrealised gain
Currency on valuation of
translation financial assets Total
(3 562) § 286,735 § 286,173
( 8, 584) - ( 8, 584)
- ( 105, 608) ( 105, 608)
- ( 15,122) ( 15, 122)
($ 9,146) $ 166,005 § 156, 859
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(19) Operating revenue

A. The Group derives revenue from the transfer of goods at a point in time and of services over time
in the following major product categories and geographical regions:

For the year ended December 31, 2018
Domestic International Total

Revenue from sales of medicine $ 1,665,110 $ 414,933 $ 2,080,043

Revenue from sales of dietary

supplement 917, 370 62, 331 978, 701
Revenue form rendering of

services 24,193 - 24,193
Others 309, 670 183, 486 489, 156

§ 2,912,343 § 660,750 $ 3,573,093

B. The Group has recognised the following revenue-related contract liabilities:

December 31, 2018
Contract liabilities — sales of medicine 3 40, 526
Contract liabilities — sales of dietary supplement 17,858
Contract liabilities — others 3,414
$ 61, 798

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the year
ended December 31, 2018 was $53,260.

C. For more information regarding operating revenue for the year ended December 31, 2017, please
refer to Note 12(5), “Effects of initial application of IFRS 15 and information on application of
IAS 11 and IAS 18 in 2017°.

(20) Other income
For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Dividend income 3 10,513 $ 16, 693
Interest income 14, 339 6, 017
Rental income 6, 339 3, 907
Technology transfer income 00, 472 -
Research income - 3, 063
Other income 32, 626 61, 415

$ 114,289 § 91, 095
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(21) Other gains and losses
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Net currency exchange gain (loss) $ 29,631 (§ 46, 437)
Net (loss) gain on current financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss ( 740) 628
Net (loss) gain on disposal of property, plant and

equipment ( 1,212) 456
Reversal of impairment loss on non-financial

assets - 1,462
Impairment loss on financial assets - 24, 180)
Other losses ( 362) ( 1, 258)

$ 27,317 (§ 69, 329)

(22) Finance costs
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Interest expense
Bank borrowings $ 9,091 § 7, 326
Less: Capitalisation of qualifying assets ( 85) ( 197
$ 9,006 § 6, 529

(23) Expenses by nature

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Recognised in Recognised in
operating costs  operating expenses Total
Employee benefit expenses $ 418,012 $ 559, 068 $ 977, 080
Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment 146, 445 41, 466 187, 911
Amortisation on intangible assets 4,679 5, 343 10, 022
$ 569,136 3 605,877 $ 1,175,013
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Recognised in Recognised in
operating costs  operating expenses Total
Employee benefit expenses $ 385,770 § 555,369 $ 941,139
Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment 145, 010 39, 006 184,016
Amortisation on intangible assets 3, 370 5, 751 9,121

$ 534,150 % 600,126 $ 1,134,276
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(24) Employee benefit expenses
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Recognised in Recognised in

operating costs  operating expenses Total
Wages and salaries 3 347,007 $ 476,736 $ 823, 743
Labour and health insurance
expenses 33,192 40, 139 13, 331
Pension costs 19, 341 21,752 41, 093
Other personnel expenses 18, 472 20, 441 38, 913
$ 418,012 § 5h9,068 § 977, 080
For the year ended December 31, 2017
Recognised in Recognised in
operating costs  operating expenses Total
Wages and salaries $ 319,544 8 474,753 § 794, 297
Labour and health insurance
expenses 30, 502 38, 277 68, 779
Pension costs 18, 285 22, 846 41,131
Other personnel expenses 17,439 19, 493 36, 932

$ 385, 770 § 555,369 § 941, 139

A. In accordance with the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, a ratio of distributable profit
of the current year (pre-tax profit before deducting employees’ compensation and directors® and
supervisors’ remuneration), after covering accumulated losses, shall be distributed as employees'
compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration. The ratio shall be 1%~10% for
employees’ compensation and shall not be higher than 3% for directors’ and supervisors’
remuneration. Employees’ compensation will be distributed in the form of shares or cash.
Qualification requirements of employees, including the employees of subsidiaries of the
company meeting certain specific requirements, are entitled to receive aforementioned stock or
cash. The Company may, by a resolution adopted by a majority vote at a meeting of board of
directors attended by two-thirds of the total number of directors, have the profit distributable as
employees’ compensation distributed in the form of shares or in cash; and in addition thereto a
report of such distribution shall be submitted to the shareholders during their meeting.

B. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, employees’ compensation was accrued at
$4,554 and $4,597, respectively; while directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration was accrued at
$9,108 and $9,194, respectively. The aforementioned amounts were recognised in salary
expenses that were estimated and accrued based on the distributable net profit of current year
calculated by the percentage prescribed under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation. As
resolved by the Board of Directors on March 19, 2019, the employees’ compensation and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration were $4,612 and $9,225, respectively, and the

employees’ compensation will be distributed in the form of cash. The employees’ compensation
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and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration for 2017 as resolved by the Board of Directors was
$13,395. The difference between the aforementioned amount and the amount of $13,791
recognised in the 2016 financial statements by ($396), mainly caused by estimation differences,
had been adjusted in the profit or loss for 2018. Information about employees® compensation and
directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of the Company as resolved by the Board of Directors
and shareholders will be posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.
(25) Income tax
A. Income tax expense:

(a) Components of income tax expense:
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the year $ 117,127  § 103,014
Tax on undistributed earnings 11,910 21, 946
{Over) under provision of prior year's
income tax ( 5, 442) 203
123, 595 125, 163
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences ( 10, 930) ( 8, 290)
Impact of change in tax rate ( 23,135) -
( 34, 065) ( 8, 290)
Total income tax expense $ 89,530 § 116, 873

(b) The income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income is as follows:
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation  ($ 4,561) (3§ 2,777)
Impact of change in tax rate 1,925 -
(3 2,636) (§ 2, 177)
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B. Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit:
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

Tax calculated based on profit before tax and

statutory tax rate $ 124,824 § 116, 504
Effect of amount not allowed to recognise under

regulations 4,972 ( 19, 085)
Effect from tax-exempt income ( 2,529 ( 1,814)
Effect from investment tax credits - ( 821)
Effect from net operating loss carryfoward ( 21,070) ( 260)
Tax on undistributed earnings 11, 910 21, 946
(Over) under provision of prior year's income tax  ( 5,442) 203
Impact of change in tax rate ( 23, 135) -
Income tax expense $ 89,530 § 116, 873
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C. Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities as a result of temporary differences and loss

carryforward are as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences:
Bad debts
Unrealised loss on inventories
from market value decline
Unrealised exchange loss
Investment loss
Unrealised impairment loss
on intangible assets
Unrealised sales discount
Unused compensated absences
Pensions
Unrealised loss on scrapped
inventories
Unrealised loss on financial
assets through profit of loss
Deferred investment tax
credits
Loss carryforward

Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences:
Provision for land value
increment tax
Unrealised exchange gain
Others

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Recognised
in other

Recognised in comprehensive

January 1 profit or loss income December 31

$ 3027 § 2,044 8§ - 8 5, 071
5, 709 1,508 - 7,217

6, 788 ( 6,713) - 75

24, 651 8,208 - 32, 859

2, 368 417 - 2, 785
5,912 ( 1,098) - 4,814

4, 549 1, 293 - 9, 842

40, 159 4,178 2,636 46, 973

798 547 - 1, 345

- 250 - 250

- 576 - 576

- 28, 820 - 28, 820

$ 93,961 $ 40,030 § 2,636 $ 136,627
(§ 61,992) $ - 3 - (§ 61,992)
( 24) ( 5,403) - ( 5,427)
- ( 262) - ( 562)
(§_62,016) (3 b,965) § - (8 67,9D
$ 31,945 § 34,065 § 2,636 § 68,646
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Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences:
Bad debts
Unrealised loss on inventories
from market value decline
Unrealised exchange loss
Investment loss
Unrealised impairment loss
on intangible assets
Unrealised sales discount
Unused compensated absences
Unused expenses
Pensions
Unrealised loss on scrapped
inventories
Loss carryforward

Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences:
Provision for land value
increment tax
Unrealised exchange gain

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Recognised
in other

Recognised in comprehensive

January 1 profit or loss income December 31
$ 4,305 (8 1,278) $ - $ 3, 027
7,696 ( 1,987 - 5, 709
1,046 b, 742 - 6, 788
20,533 4,118 - 24, 651
2,616 ( 248) - 2, 368
2,221 3, 691 - 5,912
4, 359 190 - 4, 549
114 ( 114) - -
39, 7184 ( 2, 402) 2,777 40, 159
- 798 - 798
196 ( 196) - -
$ 82,870 § 8,314 § 2,777 § 93,961
($ 61,992) § - § - (§ 61,992)
- ( 24) - ( 24)
(8 61,992) (§ 24) § - (§__ 62,016)
$ 20,878 § 8,290 § 2,777 § 31,945

D. The Company qualifies for “Regulations for Encouraging Manufacturing Enterprises and

Technical Service Enterprises in the Newly Emerging, Important and Strategic Industries” and

is entitled to income tax exemption for 5 consecutive years starting from 2015.

E. Expiration dates of loss carryforward and amounts of unrecognised deferred tax assets are as

follows:
December 31, 2018
Amount filed/ Unrecognised
Y ear incurred approved Unused amount  deferred tax assets  Usable until year
2009~2018 3 328,042 328,042 & 183, 943 2019~2028
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December 31, 2017

Amount filed/ Unrecognised
Year incurred approved Unused amount  deferred tax assets  Usable until year
2008~2017 § 253,524 § 246, 263  § 246, 263 2018~2027

F. The Company’s income tax returns through 2016 have been assessed and approved by the Tax

Authority. The Company does not have any administrative remedy as of March 19, 2019.

G. Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act which was promulgated by the President of the
Republic of China in February, 2018, the applicable income tax rate was raised from 17% to 20%
effective from January 1, 2018. The Group has assessed the impact of the change in income tax
rate.

(26) Earnings per share

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Weighted average
number of ordinary
shares outstanding Earnings per

Amount after tax  (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent $
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares
Employees’ compensation - 172
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares $

374, 359 178,696 & 2. 09

$ 374, 359 178, 696

374, 399 178,868 § 2,09
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For the year ended December 31, 2017

Weighted average
number of ordinary
shares outstanding Earnings per
Amount after tax _(shares in thousands)  share (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent $ 363, 286 178,696 § 2.03
Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the parent $ 363, 286 178, 696

Assumed conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares

Employees’ compensation - 186
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the parent plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares $ 363, 286 178,882 § 2. 03

(27) Transactions with non-controlling interest
A. In August 2018, the Group acquired additional shares ofthe subsidiary, Syngen Biotech Co., Ltd.,

for a total cash consideration of $1. The carrying amount of investment accounted for under the
equity method was $3 at the acquisition date. Said transaction resulted in a increase in the equity
attributable to owners of the parent by $2.

B. In January 2018, the Group acquired additional shares of the subsidiary, Multipower Enterprise
Corp., for a total cash consideration of $1,260. The carrying amount of investment accounted for
under the equity method was $1,312 at the acquisition date. Said transaction resulted in a
decrease in the equity attributable to owners of the parent by $203.

C. In August 2017, the Group disposed its partial shares in the subsidiary, Multipower Enterprise
Corp., for atotal cash consideration of $1,256. The carrying amount of investment accounted for
under the equity method was $1,459 at the disposal date. Said transaction resulted in 2 decrease
in the equity attributable to owners of the parent by $203.
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D. Based on the above transactions, the details of changes in the Group’s capital surplus due to
transactions with non-controlling interest for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are
as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Effect on acquisition of shares that are not $ 54 §$ -

proportionate to its interest
Effect on disposal of equity interest in a

subsidiary - ( 203)
Capital surplus - difference between proceeds

and carrying amount from acquisition or

disposal of equity interest in a subsidiary $ 54 (8 203)

(28) Supplemental cash flow information
A. Investing activities with partial cash payments:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Purchases of property, plant and equipment $ 105,723 § 73, 875
Add: Opening balance of notes payable 25,993 4,142
Opening balance of payable on 23,195 194, 672
equipment (shown as “Other payables™)
Less: Ending balance of notes payable ( 4,697) ( 25,993)
Ending balance of payable on equipment  ( 37,999) ( 23,195)
(shown as “Other payables™)
Capitalised interest ( 85) ( 797)
Cash paid for acquisition of property, plant
and equipment $ 112,130 § 222, 704

B. Operating and investing activities with no cash flow effects:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017

(1) Elimination of allowance for bad debts $ 64 $ 3,134
(2) Inventories transferred to property,

plant and equipment $ 6,677 $ 9, 859
(3) Prepayments for equipment transferred to

property, plant and equipment $ 60,485 § 169, 570
{4) Property, plant and equipment transferred

to expenses $ 107 $ -
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(29) Changes in liabilities from financing activities

Long-term
Short-term borrowings Guarantee
Short-term notes and bills  (including deposits
borrowings payable  current portion)  received Total
At January 1, 2018 $ 520,000 $§ 200,000 $ 217,295 $ 5,376 $ 942,871
Changes in cash flow from
financing activities (__35,000) 50,000 ¢ 4,983) 7,961 17, 978
At December 31, 2018 $ 485,000 § 250,000 § 212,312 $ 13,337 $ 960,649
7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) Names of related parties and relationship
Names of related parties Relationship with the Group
WE CAN MEDICINES CO., LTD. Associate
(WE CAN)
Taiwan Biosim Co., Ltd. (Biosim) Associate

SUN YOU BIOTECH PHARM CO., LTD.
(SUN YOU)

SYN-TECH CHEM & PHARM CO., LTD.
(SYN-TECH)
Fan Dao Nan Foundation (Fan Dao Nan)

(2) Significant related party transactions
A. Sales of goods

Associates
Other related parties

Other related party (The manager of
the Company is SUN YOU''s
corporate director)

Other related party (The Company is
SYN-TECH's corporate director)

Other related party (The corporate
director of the Company)

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
$ 85,532 § 106, 753
22, 282 15, 761
$ 107,814 § 122, 514

Prices of goods sold to related parties are determined each time when delivering goods. Terms of

transactions are similar with those to third parties, which is cash payment in 2 months after billing,

or to obtain cheques with a maturity of 4~6 months updn billing.

B. Purchases of goods

Other related parties

For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017
$ 59,648 § bl, 382

Goods are purchased based on the price lists in force and terms that would be available to regular

suppliers. Payment terms are cheques with a maturity of 3~4 months after inspection has passed.
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C. Equity transactions
(a) The Company participated in the cash capital increase of the other related party, SUN YOU,

by investing $6,624 in January 2018,
(b) The Company participated in cash capital increase of the associate, Biosim, by investing
$4,500 in July 2017,
D. Other expenses

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Advertisement expenses:
Other related parties $ 726 $ 608
Associates 95 4
3 821 § 612
Research and development expenses:
Other related parties $ 1,066 § 3a0
Associates 216 48
$ 1,282 % 438
Miscellaneous expenses:
Associates $ 2,356 $§ 1, 966
Other related parties 37 27
$ 2,393 § 1,993

E. Other income
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Other income:
Associates $ 2,519 § 2,439
Other related parties 1, 290 1, 082
$ 3,809 § 3, 521

F. Ending balance of goods sold
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Receivables from related parties:

Associates $ 19,165 $ 15, 819
Other related parties 10, 267 6, 317
$ 29,432 § 22,136

The receivables from related parties arise mainly from sale transactions. The receivables are
unsecured in nature and bear no interest. There are no provisions held against receivables from

related parties.

~4-~



G. Ending balance of payment on behalf of others (Shown as ‘Other receivables-related parties’)
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Receivables from related parties:

Associates $ 482 § 464
Other related parties 1 2
$ 483 3 466

H. Ending balance of goods purchased
December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

Payables to related parties:
Other related partics $ 14,394 3 14, 876

The payables to related parties arise mainly from purchase transactions. The payables bear no
interest.

(3) Key management compensation
For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits $ 30,912 8 34, 391
8. PLEDGED ASSETS
The Group’s assets pledged as collateral are as follows:
Book value
Pledged asset December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 Purposes
Investment accounted $ - 3 125,129 Short-term borrowings
for under the equity
method (Note 1}
Land (Note 2) 288, 489 288, 489 Short-term and long-term
borrowings
Buildings-net (Note 2) 296, 253 304, 439 Short-term and long-term
borrowings
Machinery and equipment 19, 820 21,882 Long-term borrowings
-net (Note 2)
Other equipment-net 375 493 Long-term borrowings
(Note 2)
$ 605, 037 § 740, 432

(Note 1) As of December 31, 2017, the Company provided 22,980 thousand shares in its subsidiary,
Advpharma Inc., as collateral for short-term borrowings with the carrying value of $125,129.
As of December 31, 2018, the Company has no shares pledged to others.

(Note 2) Shown as ‘Property, plant and equipment’.
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9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNISED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group’s significant contingent liabilities and unrecognised

contract commitments are as follows:

(1) The balances for contracts that the Group entered into for the purchase of property, plant and
equipment, but not yet due were $89,792 and $95,389, respectively.

(2) The amounts of the letter of credit that the Group issued but not yet negotiated were $9,542 and
$2,452, respectively.

(3) Endorsements/guarantees for financing within the Group are as follows:

Endorsor/guarantor Endorsee/guarantee December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017
Standard Chem. &  Standard Pharmaceutical
Pharm. Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. $ 92,160 § 89, 280
The actual endorsement/guarantee amount provided by the Group for the above subsidiaries were
$92,160 and $89,280, respectively.
(4) Consumers” Foundation, Chinese Taipei (CFCT) has filed a complaint for DEHP incident against the
subsidiary, Syngen Biotech Co., Ltd. (Syngen Biotech), in Bangiao District Court to claim for

compensation payment and punitive damages of $4,201 for customer benefit in March 2012. Taiwan
New Taipei District Court has rendered the first ruling of no damage. However, CFCT disagreed with
the ruling and will file an appeal. The High Court has handed down the verdict on August 24, 2016
and issued the judgement that Syngen Biotech is not liable to pay any compensation. CFCT claimed
to file an appeal on its losing part. In its judgement dated July 31, 2018, which received on August
15, 2018, the Supreme Court has upheld the decision of the High Court on this case.

(5)In two voluntary recalls in July and August 2018, the Group recalled heart and hypertension
medication for the presence of possible carcinogen in the API manufactured by Zhejiang Huahai
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd and Zhuhai Rundu Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. As of March 19, 2019, potential
lawsuit related to this event was not identified.

10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS
None.
11. SIGNIFICANT EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
None.
12. OTHERS
(1) Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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(2) Financial instruments
A, Financial instruments by category

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss
Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair $ 159, 482 § -
value through profit or loss
Financial assets held for trading — 142, 331
$ 159,482 § 142, 331
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Designation of equity instrument $ 415,967 § -
Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets - 347, 689
Financial assets at cost - 149,192
$ 415,967 § 496, 881
Financial assets at amortised cost / Loans and
receivables
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,254,061 § 1,192,512
Notes receivable 235, 357 295, 127
Accounts receivable 677, 802 b72, 687
Other receivables 18,098 68, 899
Other financial assets 51, 080 64, 520
Guarantee deposits paid 25, 205 33, 407
$ 2,261,603 § 2,227,152
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Short-term borrowings $ 485,000 § 520, 000
Short-term notes and bills payable 250, 000 200, 000
Notes payable , 270, 850 211,985
Accounts payable 114, 816 121, 263
Other payables | 361, 240 370, 717
Long-term borrowings (including current
portion) 212, 312 217, 295
Guarantee deposits received 13,337 b, 376

$ 1,707,555 § 1, 646, 636

B. Financial risk management policies
(a) The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. To minimise
any adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group, derivative financial
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instruments may be used to hedge certain risk.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (Group treasury) under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating units. The Board provides
written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific
areas and matters, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of
derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks

(a) Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

i. The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
the transactions of the Group used in various functional currency, primarily with respect
to the USD, EUR, JPY and RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions and recognised assets and liabilities.

ii. The Group has certain sales and purchases denominated in USD and other foreign
currencies. Changes in market exchange rates would affect the fair value. However, the
payment and collection periods of asset and liability positions in foreign currencies are
close, market risk can be offset. The Group does not expect significant interest rate risk.

iil. The Group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to
foreign currency translation risk. However, the net investments of foreign operations are
strategic investments, thus the Group does not hedge the investments.

ivThe Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the Company’s
and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: NTD; other certain subsidiaries’ functional
currency: USD, PHP and RMB). The information on assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies whose values would be materially affected by the exchange rate

fluctuations is as follows:
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(Foreign currency:
functional currency)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD: NTD
EUR: NTD
JPY: NTD
RMB: NTD
Investments accounted
for under the equity method
USD: NTD
JPY: NTD

(Foreign currency:
functional currency)
Financial assets

Monetary items
USD: NTD
EUR: NTD
JPY: NTD
RMB: NTD
Investments accounted
for under the equity method
USD: NTD
EUR: NTD
JPY: NTD

December 31, 2018

Foreign currency

amount
(In thousands)  Exchange rate Book value
$ 28,071 30.72 § 862, 341
2, 067 35. 20 72, 758
45, 188 0. 2782 12,571
16, 406 4,472 73, 368
135 30. 72 4,147
12, 320 0. 2782 3,427
December 31, 2017
Foreign currency
amount
(In thousands)  Exchange rate Book value
$ 29, 810 29.76 § 887, 146
1,114 35. b7 39, 625
132, 786 0.2642 36, 082
6, 267 4. 5653 28, 611
174 29.76 5,178
76 35. 57 2,703
19, 792 0. 2642 b, 229

With regard to sensitivity analysis of foreign currency exchange rate risk, if the exchange

rates of NTD to all foreign currencies had appreciated/depreciated by 1%, with all other

factors remaining constant, the Group’s net income for the years ended December 31, 2018

and 2017 would have increased/decreased by $8,101 and $8,387, respectively.

v. Total exchange gain (loss), including realised and unrealised, arising from significant

foreign exchange variation on the monetary items held by the Group for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $29,631 and ($46,437), respectively.



Price risk

1. The Group’s equity securities, which are exposed to price risk, are the held financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and available-for-sale financial assets. To manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity securities, the Group diversifies its portfolio.
Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the limits set by the Group.

ii. The Group’s investments in equity securities comprise shares and open-end funds issued
by the domestic companies. The prices of equity securities would change due to the change
of the future value of investee companies. If the prices of these equity securities had
increased/decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 would have increased/decreased by $1,757 and
$1, 394, respectively, as a result of gains/losses on equity securities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss. Other components of equity would have increased/decreased
by $3,149 and $1,927, respectively, as a result of other comprehensive income classified
as available-for-sale equity investment and equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

1. The Group’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term and short-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. During the years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group’s borrowings at variable rate were
denominated in the NTD.

i. With regard to sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk, if interest rates on borrowings at that
date had been 1% higher/lower with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 would have been $72 and $54 lower/higher,
respectively, mainly as a result ofhigher/lower interest expense on floating rate botrrowings.

(b) Credit risk

i. Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients
or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. The main factor is
that counterparties could not repay in fuil the accounts receivable based on the agreed terms.

ii. The Group manages their credit risk taking into consideration the entire company’s

concern. According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is
responsible for managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before
standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control
assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position,
past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external
ratings in accordance with limits set by the Board of Directors. The utilisation of credit
limits is regularly monitored.

iil. In line with credit risk management procedure, payment reminders are sent as the contract
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payments are past due, whereby the default occurs when the contract payments are past
due over certain period of time.

iv. The Group classifies customer’s notes and accounts receivable in accordance with credit
rating of customer. The Group applies the modified approach using provision matrix to
estimate expected credit loss under the provision matrix basis. The Group used the
forecastability of conditions to adjust historical and timely information to assess the
default possibility of notes and accounts receivable, whereby rate ranges from 0.05% to
160% are applied to the provision matrix. Movements in relation to the Group applying
the modified approach to provide loss allowance for notes and accounts receivable are as

follows:
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Notes receivable  Accounts receivable Total
Beginning balance $ 1,625 § 7,035 $ 8, 660
(Reversal of) provision  ( 1,198) 11,722 10, 524
for impairment

Write-offs during the year - ( 654) ( 654)
Ending balance $ 427 18,103 § 18, 53¢

v. Credit risk information for 2017 is provided in Note 12(4), ‘Effects on initial application

of IFRS 9 and information on application of IAS 39 in 2017°.
(c) Liquidity risk

i. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and aggregated
by Group treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining
sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the
Group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants on any of its borrowing facilities.

ii. Surplus cash held by the Group over and above balance required for working capital
management are transferred to the Group treasury. Group treasury invests surplus cash in
interest bearing current accounts, time deposits and marketable securities, choosing
instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient liquidity to provide sufficient
headroom as determined by the abovementioned forecasts.

1ii. The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017

Floating rate:

Expiring within one year $ 553,783 $ 633, 749
Expiring beyond one year 200, 000 255, 000
' $ 753,783 § 388, 749

iv. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
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contractual maturity date:

Within Between 1 Between 2 Over 5
December 31, 2018 1 year and 2 years  and 5 years years

Short-term borrowings $ 486,205 §$ - $ -
Short-term notes and 250, 000 - _

bills payable
Notes payable 2170, 850 - -
Accounts payable 114, 816 - -
Other payables 316, 240 - -
Long-term borrowings 62, 397 101, 147 52, 335

(including current portion)
Guarantee deposits - 13, 337 -

received

Within Between 1 Between 2 Over 5
December 31, 2017 1 year and 2 years  and 5 years years

Short-term borrowings $ 520,947 §$ - $ -
Short-term notes and 200, 000 - - -

bills payable
Notes payable 211,985 - - -
Accounts payable 121, 263 - - _
Other payables 370, 717 - - -
Long-term borrowings 31, 689 31,614 158, 137 -

(including current portion)
Guarantee deposits - 5, 376 - -

received
v. For non-derivative financial liabilities, the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities do
not expect the timing of occurrence of the cash flows estimated through the maturity date
analysis will be significantly earlier, nor expect the actual cash flow amount will be
significantly different.
(3) Fair value information
A. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of

financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where a
market in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis, The fair
value of the Company’s investment in listed stocks and emerging stocks with active
market is included.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly.
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Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Company’s investment in partial equity
instruments without active market is included.

B. The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments not measured at fair value (including
cash and cash equivalents, notes receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables, other financial
assets-current, guarantee deposits paid, short-term borrowings, short-term notes and bills payable,
notes payable, accounts payable, other payables, long-term borrowings (including current portion)
and guarantee deposits received) are approximate to their fair values.

C. The related information of financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by level
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets is as follows:

December 31, 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Equity securities $ 145,404 § - § 14,078 § 159,482
Financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive

income
Equity securities 279,575 - 140, 392 415, 967
$ 420,979 § - § 154,470 §$ 575, 449
December 31, 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Beneficiary certificates $ 142,331 % - $ - § 142,331
Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities 2b'7, 836 - 89, 853 347, 689
$ 400,167 $ - $§ 89,83 $ 490,020

D. The methods and assumptions the Group used to measure fair value are as follows:
(a) The instruments that the Group used market quoted prices as their fair values (that is, Level
1) are listed below by characteristics:

Listed stocks  Open-end fund Unlisted stocks

Market quoted price Closing price  Net asset value Latest closing price on
the balance sheet date

(b) Except for financial instruments with active markets, the fair value of other financial
mstruments is measured by using valuation techniques or by reference to counterparty quotes.
The fair value of financial instruments measured by using valuation techniques can be
referred to current fair value of instruments with similar terms and characteristics in substance,
discounted cash flow method or other valuation methods, including calculated by applying

~T3~



model using market information available at the parent company only balance sheet date.
(¢} The output of valuation model is an estimated value and the valuation technique may not be
able to capture all relevant factors of the Group’s financial and non-financial instruments.
Therefore, the estimated value derived using valuation model is adjusted accordingly with
additional inputs, for example, model risk or liquidity risk and etc. In accordance with the
Group’s management policies and relevant control procedures relating to the valuation
models used for fair value measurement, management believes adjustment to valuation is
necessary in order to reasonably represent the fair value of financial and non-financial
instruments at the parent company only balance sheet. The inputs and pricing information
used during valuation are carefully assessed and adjusted based on current market conditions.

E. The trading of the shares of Original BioMedicals Co., Ltd. was suspended trading by the Emerging

Stock Market since June 6, 2017, therefore, the Group transferred the fair value from Level 1 to
Level 2 and recognised impairment loss in the fourth quarter of 2017. There was no transfer
between Level 1 and Level 2 in 2018.

F. The following table presents the changes in Level 3 instruments in 2018 and 2017:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
At January 1 $ 89,853 §$ 133, 890
Effects of retrospective application 143, 698 -
Adjusted at January 1 233, 551 133, 890
Purchase 6, 624 -
Capital reduction and return of shares ( 8, 111) _
Recognised in profit or loss (Note 1) ( 1,006) -
Recognised in other comprehensive loss (Note 2)  ( 76, 588) ( 44,037
At December 31 $ 154,470 § 89, 853

(Note 1) Shown as “Other income or loss”.

(Note 2) Shown as “Unrealised gain or loss on financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income” or “Unrealised gain or loss on available-for-sale financial
assets”.

G. Except for the use of' modified retrospective approach under IFRS 9, for the years ended December

H.

31, 2018 and 2017, there was no transfer from or to Level 3.

Financial segment is in charge of valuation procedures for fair value measurements being
categorised within Level 3, which is to verify independent fair value of financial instruments. Such
assessment is to ensure the valuation results are reasonable by applying independent information
to make results close to current market conditions, confirming the resource of information is
independent, reliable and in line with other resources and represented as the exercisable price, and
frequently calibrating valuation model, performing back-testing, updating inputs used to the
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valuation model and making any other necessary adjustments to the fair value.

I. The following is the qualitative information of significant unobservable inputs and sensitivity
analysis of changes in significant unobservable inputs to valuation model used in Level 3 fair
value measurement:

Range

Fair value at Valuation Significant (weighted  Relationship of
December 31, 2018 technique  unobservable input  average) inputs to fair value

Non-derivative

equity instrument:

Unlisted stocks  § 154,470 Market Discount for lack 30%  The higher the
comparable  of marketability discount for lack
companies of marketability,

the lower the fair
value
Range
Fair value at Valuation Significant (weighted  Relationship of

December 31, 2017 technique_ unobservable input _average) inputs to fair value

Non-derivative
equity instrument:

Unlisted stocks  § 23, 061 Market Discount for lack 20%  The higher the
comparable  of marketability discount for lack
companies of marketability,

the lower the fair
value
66, 802 Discounted  Discount rate 1.59% The higher the
cash flow discount
rate, the lower the
fair value

J. The Group has carefully assessed the valuation models and assumptions used to measure fair value;
therefore, the fair value measurement is reasonable. However, use of different valuation models
or assumptions may result in different measurement. The following is the effect of profit or loss
or of other comprehensive income from financial assets categorised within Level 3 if the inputs
used to valuation models have changed:

December 31, 2018
Recognised in profit or loss  Recognised in other comprehensive income

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
Input Change change change change change
Financial assets
Equity Discount £3% $ 603 (% 603) 3 6,017 ($ 6, 017>
instrument for lack of
marketability
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December 31, 2017
Recognised in profit or loss  Recognised in other comprehensive income

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
Input Change change change change change
Financial assets
Equity Discount + 10% $ - % - 3 576 (3 576)
instrument for lack of
marketability
Discount rate = 10% - - 125 ( 125)
b - 8 - 3 701 (% 701)

(4) Effects on initial application of IFRS 9 and information on application of IAS 39 in 2017

A. Summary of significant accounting policies adopted for the year ended December 31, 2017:
(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
i. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading.
Financial assets are classified in this category of held for trading if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives are also categorised as financial assets
held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

ii. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

are recognised and derecognised using trade date accounting.

iii. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value.
Related transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss. These financial assets are
subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any changes in the fair value of
these financial assets are recognised in profit or loss.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

1. Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this

category or not classified in any of the other categories.

ii. On a regular way purchase or sale basis, available-for-sale financial assets are recognised

and derecognised using trade date accounting.

1ii. Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs. These financial assets are subsequently remeasured and stated at fair value, and any
changes in the fair value of these financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income. Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an
active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured or derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments are
presented in “financial assets carried at cost’.

(c) Loans and receivables

Accounts receivable are receivables originated by the entity. They are created by the entity

by selling goods or providing services to customers in the ordinary course of business.

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
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amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. However,

short-term accounts receivable without bearing interest are subsequently measured at initial

invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial,
(d) Impairment of financial assets

1. The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a

financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events

that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

ii. The criteria that the Group uses to determine whether there is objective evidence of an

impairment loss is as follows:

(i) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;

(i)} The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(iii) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial asset in the
group, including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or
national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the
group;

(iv) Information about significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in
the technology, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates,
and indicates that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be
recovered;

(v) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity

instrument below its cost.

iii. When the Group assesses that there has been objective evidence of impairment and an
impairment loss has occurred, accounting for impairment is made as follows according to
the category of financial assets:

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
acquisition cost (less any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss,
and is reclassified from ‘other comprehensive income’ to ‘profit or loss’. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of an investment in a debt instrument increases, and
the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, then such impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
Impairment loss of an investment in an equity instrument recognised in profit or loss
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shall not be reversed through profit or loss. Impairment loss is recognised and reversed

by adjusting the carrying amount of the asset through the use of an impairment

allowance account.

(i1) Financial assets at cost
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
current market return rate of similar financial asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment loss recognised for this category shall not be reversed subsequently.
Impairment loss is recognised by adjusting the carrying amount of the asset through
the use of an impairment allowance account.
(ii1) Financial assets at amortised cost

The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate, and is recognised in profit or loss.
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost that would have been at the date of reversal had the impairment loss
not been recognised previously. Impairment loss is recognised and reversed by
adjusting the carrying amount of the asset through the use of an impairment
allowance account.

B. For reconciliations of carrying amount of financial assets transferred from December 31, 2017,
IAS 39, to January 1, 2018, IFRS 9, please refer to Note 3(1), ‘Effect of the adoption of new
issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting Standards as endorsed by the
Financial Supervisory Commission’.

C. The significant accounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current

December 31, 2017

Financial assets held for trading

Beneficiary certificates $ 139, 355
Valuation adjustment of financail assets held for trading 2,976
$ 142, 331
1. The Group recognised net gain (shown as “other gains and losses™) of $628 for the year
ended December 31, 2017,

ii. As of December 31, 2017, the Group has no financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss pledged to others.
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(b} Available-for-sale financial assets
December 31, 2017

Current items:

Listed stocks 3 6, 109
Unlisted stocks 12, 000
18, 109
Valuation adjustment of available-for-sale financial assets ( 308)
Accumulated impairment loss of available-for-sale
financial assets ( 12, 000D
3 5, 801
Non-current items:
Listed stocks $ 124, 189
Unlisted stocks 50, 366
174, 555
Valuation adjustment of available-for-sale financial assets 167, 333
3 341, 888

i. The Group recognised (§132,550) in other comprehensive income for fair value change for
the year ended December 31, 2017,

ii. The operating performance of the Group’s equity investment - Original BioMedicals Co.,
Ltd. did not meet the original expectation. As the fair value was lower than its initial
investment cost, the Group recognised impairment loss of $12,000 (shown as “other gains
and losses”) for the year ended December 31, 2017, including the amount of $9,531 that
was transferred from equity to profit or loss.

ifi. As of December 31, 2017, the Company has no available-for-sale financial assets pledged
to others.

(c) Financial assets carried at cost-non-current

December 31, 2017
Unlisted stocks 3 161, 372
Accumulated impairment ( 12, 180)

$ 148, 192

i. According to the Group’s intention, its investment in company stocks should be classified
as ‘available-for-sale financial assets’. However, as the company stocks are not traded in
active market, and sufficient industry information of companies similar to the company or
the company’s financial information cannot be obtained, the fair value of the investment in
company stocks cannot be measured reliably. Accordingly the Group classified those stocks
as ‘financial assets carried at cost’.

ii. The Group’s financial assets measured at cost, Der Yang Biotechnology Venture Capital,

conducted a capital reduction in August 2017. The Group has reversed 70 thousand shares
at the initial investment price of $700 proportionately.
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iii. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Group recognised impairment loss of $12,180,
after evaluating the future cash flows for its financial assets carried at cost, Stason
Pharmaceuticals, Inc..

iv. As of December 31, 2017, the Group has no financial asset carried at cost pledged to others.

D. Credit risk information for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

(a) Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the clients
or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. According to the
Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible for managing and
analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard payment and delivery
terms and conditions are offered. Internal risk control assesses the credit quality of the
customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.
Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with limits
set by the board of directors. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored. Credit
risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and outstanding receivables.

(b) For the year ended December 31, 2017, no credit limits were exceeded during the reporting
periods, and management does not expect any significant losses from non-performance by
these counterparties.

(c) The Group provides endorsements and guarantees based on the Group’s policies and
procedures on endorsements and guarantees. The Group only provides endorsement or
guarantee for subsidiaries that the Group directly holds more than 50% ownership, or for
entities that the Group holds more than 50% ownership, either directly or indirectly, as well
as the power to govern the policies. No collateral is requested for the endorsements and
guarantees as the Group can control the credit risk of the subsidiary. The maximum credit
risk is the guaranteed amount.

(d) Movements of the Group’s allowance for doubtful accounts on notes and accounts receivable
are as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Notes receivable  Accounts receivable Total
Beginning balance $ 2,026 $ 18,649 § 20, 675
Reversal of impairment  ( 401) ( 8,480) ( 8,881)
Write-offs during the year - ( 3,134) ( 3,134)
Ending balance $ 1,625 § 7,035 § 8, 660

(e) As of December 31, 2017, the notes and accounts receivable that were neither past due nor
impaired have good credit quality
(f) The Group has no significant past due but not impaired notes and accounts receivable as of

December 31, 2017.
(g) As of December 31, 2017, the Group has no notes and accounts receivable pledged to others.

~80~



(5) Effects of initjal application of IFRS 15 and information on application of IAS 11 and IAS 18 in
2017
A. The significant accounting policies applied on revenue recognition for the year ended December
31, 2017 are set out below.
(a) Sales of goods

The Group manufactures and sells human pharmaceuticals, etc. Revenue is measured at the
fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable taking into account business tax, returns,
rebates and discounts for the sale of goods to external customers in the ordinary course of the
Group’s activities. Revenue arising from the sales of goods is recognised when the Group has
delivered the goods to the customer, the amount of sales revenue can be measured reliably
and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the entity. The delivery of goods is completed when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer, the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold, and the customer has accepted the goods based on the sales contract or
there is objective evidence showing that all acceptance provisions have been satisfiedd.

(b) Rendering of services
The Group provides processing services. Revenue arising from the rendering of services is
recognised under the percentage-of-completion method when the outcome of services
provided can be estimated reliably.

B. The revenue recognised by using the above accounting policies for the year ended December 31,
2017 are as follows:

For the year ended
December 31, 2017
Sales revenue $ 3, 800, 851
Processing revenue 36, 702
Other operating revenue 11, 131
$ 3, 848, 684

C. The effects and description of current balance sheet and comprehensive income statement if the
Company continues adopting above accounting policies are as follows:
Under IFRS 15, contract liabilities relating to revenue from contracts with customers, which was
previously presented as advance receipts — sales of products (listed as Advance receipts’) in the
balance sheet amounted to $61,798 as of December 31, 2018.
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13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCL.OSURES
(Only 2018 information is disclosed in accordance with the current regulatory requirements.)
(1) Significant transactions information
A. Loans to others: Please refer to table 1.
B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: Please refer to table 2.
C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the year (not including subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures): Please refer to table 3.
D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding $300 million or
20% of'the Company’s paid-in capital: None.
E. Acquisition ofreal estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.
F. Disposal ofreal estate reaching $300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.
G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in
capital or more: None.
H. Receivables from related parties reaching $100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.
[. Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: None.
J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 4.
(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in Mainland
China): Please refer to table 5.
(3) Information on investments in Mainland China
A. Basic information: Please refer to table 6.
B. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee companies
in the Mainland Area: None.

14, SEGMENT INFORMATION
(1) General information

Management has determined the reportable operating segments based on the reports reviewed by
the chief operating decision-maker that are used to make strategic decisions. There is change in the
basis for formation of entities and division of segments in the Group or in the measurement basis
for segment information during this year in accordance with global marketing expansion of the
Group. Information for the year ended December 31, 2017 has been restated.

(2) Measurement of segment information

The chief operating decision maker evaluates the performance of operating segments based on pre-
tax income. Accounting policies applied on the operating segments are consistent with the
significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
set out in Note 4.

(3) Information about segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

The segment information provided to the chief operating decision-maker for the reportable segments
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is as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Medicine Dietary supplement Others Total
Segment revenue $2,113,243 §$ 1,034,115 8 534,461 § 3,681,819
Revenue from internal customers 33, 200 54, 414 21,112 108, 726
Revenue from external customers, net 2, 080, 043 979, 701 513, 349 3,573,093
Inter-segment profit before income tax 389, 529 19, 724 57,196 466, 449
Segment assets 3,498, 276 1,623, 500 1,317, 337 6,439, 113
Segment liabilities 1,419,196 507, 463 266, 142 2,192,801

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Medicine Dietary supplement Others Total
Segment revenue $2,184,956 § 1,299,756 $§ 487,779 $3,972,491
Revenue from internal customers 38,412 56, 104 29,291 123, 807
Revenue from external customers, net 2,146, 44 1,243, 652 458, 488 3, 848, 684
Inter-segment profit before income tax 389, 032 193, 626 47,032 629, 690
Segment assets 3,437, 267 1,838, 242 1, 098, 708 6, 374, 217
Segment liabilities [, 453, 585 571, 549 146, 898 2,172,032

(4) Reconciliation for segment income (loss), assets and liabilities

A. Sales between segments are carried out at arm’s length. The revenue from external customers
reported to the chief operating decision-maker is measured in a manner consistent with that in
the statement of comprehensive income. A reconciliation of reportable segment income before
income tax to the profit before income tax is provided as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Reportable segment income before income tax $ 409,253 $ 582, 658
Other segments profit before income tax 57, 196 47,032
Including inter-segment profit (loss) 51,017 ( 79, 478)
Profit before income tax $ 517,466 § 550, 212

B. The amounts provided to the chief operating decision-maker with respect to total assets and total
liabilities are measured in a manner consistent with that of the financial statements. No

recongiliation is needed.
(5) Information on product and service

Revenue from external customers is mainly from manufacturing, research and development, sale
and wholesale of various medicine, food and medical products. Details of revenue are as follows:
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Revenue from sales of medicine

For the years ended December 31,

Revenue from sales of dietary supplement

Revenue form rendering of services
Others

(6) Geographical information

2018 2017
$ 2,080,043 § 2, 146, 544
979, 701 1,243, 652
24,193 36, 701
489, 156 421, 787
$ 3,073,093 3§ 3, 848, 684

Geographical information for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:

2018 2017
Revenue Non-current Revenue Non-current

(NOTE 1) asset (NOTE 2) (NOTE 1) asset (NOTE 2)

Taiwan $ 2,887,016 $ 2,186,603 $ 3,102,979 $§ 2 194,142
Mainland China 225,474 189, 956 273, 346 202, 389
Vietnam 103, 777 - b4, 079 -
South Korea h5, 770 - 67, 154 -
Philippines 40, 399 - 82, 410 -
Thailand 33, 089 - 40, 124 -
America 31, 863 7,603 46, 388 8,511
Others 195, 705 115 182, 204 157
$ 3,073,093 § 2,384,277 $ 3,848,684 $ 2,405,199

(NOTE 1) Revenue is based on where the clients are located.

(NOTE 2) Non-current assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, prepayments

for equipment, long-term prepaid rents and partial other non-current assets.

(7) Major customer information

No single customer accounts for more than 10% of the consolidated operating revenue for the years

ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

~84~



1 o8ed | a1qeL

LYY T QLN ‘HAY PUB ZL0€ T QLN /SN :SMO[[0J SE §10Z ‘£ 19quada(] JO 5¢ 918 BULy2¥a IP1A SIE[[OQ UBMIBL, 3N OJUI PHE[SURY 219M SIADUALIND US1o10] i S1ON
SIOSSE 19U SI0NPAI3 SY) JO %0% ©) PayIu] jou ST Auedwoy) s Jo sauEpIsqns uBiaI0) PUB JHSAWOP PauA0-A[OH AL JAATpU] 30 1930D J{E 0} polueld suEo] [Eio) uo Sumios ‘Suisusuy miral-1i0us 104 ()
"5)355€ 1011 § JOIPAIO A1 J0 %01 51 Aned ajfuis 01 {eannsoeuueyd yoolorg prepuels nsSuer £q pajued sueol 1210} uo Fuya) (o)
"SIASSE 13U § J011P210 2T JO %007 S AMed opfuis of 'piT ‘o)) [rannsoeuueld prepuels Aq pauerd sueo) [glo) uo Suia) (q)
"s1253e Jau § Auedwo) 3 Jo %01 s1Aued si8ws o) Lvedwo) ap Aq pauesd sueoq [ejop uo Suipa) ()

A)red )3wis g o) pajuets sueof [ejo) wo Suiya ()

‘SIAWS)E)S [B[OUEUL) PAEPIJOSUDD PIMIIAL 10 PSJIPNE ISANE] A0} UO Paseq SJASSE 15U S JONP3ID 53 Jo 046 st Ared o)Fuls e o) [EIINAdRULIRYJ Y3j01g prepuels nsduerr £q payue:d sweo] ue un (p)

"SIUAWALEIS [BIOUBHL] PIEPIOSUGO PSMSIARL IO PAIPNE ISAE] A} UO PISE] SJISSE 13U S, 10)1Pa1d 3t JO %007 s1Aed afSws e 01 'PIT <07 |BonRIsEUNEY] Piepurlg A paruesd sueof uo T (9)
"SJUSWIEIS [BiSURUl PIEPI|0SUOD PAIPTE 15| AT)) UC Paseq sjasse Jau s Auedwo)) ) Jo 946 st Ated 9)Surs e o1 payuesd sueo] uo jun| ‘Suoueug uus)-poYs 104 ()
“Juioueuy Jo 1eak o0 uo seak )saer 1o Juouna Sump Furpos pue Surseysmd Jo anjea sy o s1Aued aSuls € 0] pajueLF Sue] U 1y “Auedwo) ai girm diysuoljerar ssawisng Suraey ssiuedwoa sy 1o (€)

:Ayred 9)3u1s e o) pajuerd sueo] uo un (1)
‘pajueis sueo] jeo) uo Sulpres pue Ated 2)Furs € 0] payued SUBO| U0 JTUN] JO UONE[NATE)) ¢ AON
"S10J22.1(] JO pJeod ayk £q pasoadde yiun| jiparo o1} 51 9auejeq Auipua AL 17 10N

“Butsusuy wa)-oyg (7)

auped fnpexy, (1)
1SMOT0J Sk San1Anoe Furoueuy Jo ainjeu s sjuasardal spos AL 1| SION

Pl PTTOD
“op) ewueydorg [RonnasetLel g
elq-piepuelg qoalaig
(¢ sa10N) §£5°01 LoT's - - - (endes Jupersdgy - [4 %ST 969 965" 969’y s3x  SB[QEALIRI IO nsuelf  piepuelg msduely g
PY170D
[EOUNSIBULIEL ] PI1en
yoxerg [eantaaeeney g
(€ saon) £11°08T £11°082 - - - rendeo dupesadg - T %s'T  091'T6 09176 09126 s8A  SOIqRAISAIIAQ  piepuElg nSSuelf plepuely |
PFT V6D
[eonmaospuuRd  py7 oD wreyd
(g sa0N} £21'89¢ $ 190'F8I1 $- 5 - - § endea Supesadg - § 4 %ET  09FT6 8 091'T6 S 09EZ6 $  sap  SI[qRAIRNT IO prEpURlS R WD piepuny
AON pajuesd ApedoBuise “snjea  wo)  siuncose Fupsueury Iamonog (] 310N) ales umop umerp  {z 3oN) aoue[eq Aued unoooe 13MOLI0H 10|PAD) Iaquinpy
SUeo| Jejo) 01 pajuesd npgnop U)o J0f A PIM ueo] 1s22U] junoure ase[eg Burpueysino pare(al Iadpa
uo Suifra)) SUED] UO JLun] IBETC0 10§ uoseay SUGHIOBSURE  JO 3IjeN [edY Bumpuy RUAXEN es] leizuany
AUBMO[ Y Jo Junoury

(T.LN 0 spuesnol} ur passasdxg

10C 1% 10qWoas(] Papusa 1eak a1y 104
$13UJ0 0] SURD]

SHIMVICISENS ANV ULT7 00 'WIVHd ¥ WIHD QUVANVLS

[ 2{qelL



1 98ad 2 2[qe]

TLOET QLN SN (SMO][0) SB ST ‘1€ 19qus0a(] JO SB spel sTuvisxs qIa sKeo(] Uemie [, mon OJUT P2R[SURE 210M S3I0USLIND USIAI0 17 J10N

§19SSE Jau s Auedine)) 9 JO o407 P92 10u [[eys Arediajumon yoes 10§ papracd Junoum oy

'syasse 180§, Aueduio) o) JO 9405 Paad¥a 10U [[efs papmord ajrEns pue JUIWDSIOPUS [70) ) *, SINRIENS) PUE SUSWIASIOPIY JO UCISIAQL] 10} SAMPanal,, JSpUl) || 90N

170D
‘eonnoopturery  PIT <o) wiegd
B N N A £19°0¥8'1  § Yt - $ oor'ze & 091°T6 S 001'T6 S SHT'9EL $ Ameprisqug PrEPURIS P UL plRpEEls
AON BTy Avedwon AmIprsqns (1 210N) Auedwoo FRISIE[[0D UAMOP UAEBIP Jumoure jumours (I @10N) IOWRIENSA3SI0PUD  2weu Auedimo)y JojueTEng Jaqumpy
puejulely Juaned 0y Awedmos papraord JOWRIENSIOSIOPUD  (PIM PAIIIDS junoure ER Ll BRI Ared o18ws EUTRITA Aas1opug
mAnedap o) Areiprsqns Juared saaqueend A1) Jo oN[eA J255E Sa)ueIens [BDY AUBWISSICPTId  AUdWASICpUa  euef paprroxd drysuoneay

0] soauerens  Aq saopuerend  Aq soouerens  /SUDILASIOpUD 19U 0 WMOUTE  /S]USIISSICPUS Swpuelsing Smpueisino sao)meIens paaIIEIENG, pasIopus

/SIUSIOSSIOPES /SINSWIISIOPUD /SJUAWASIOPUS Jo aotuelend Joumoury WXe)y  /SIUSUWISIOpUS Fumaq Areg

Jouolsiaer] JOUuolSAGl]  JOUOSIAQL]  JUNOWR [0} AUUWISIOPUD uo Iy

uo 3uma) pawmumooe
JO oney
(1N JO spuestot ut passardxsy

3107 T 1oqUB0a(] Papits JEak 311 107

CTAQEL




[ #8ed g a1qe],

- ¥96'T - ¥96°C 6TTC6C z - pum,{ 13318y AUOIN (1SN B89N
(ML v pung paouereg
- 650'€ - 650°F 000°00¢ [4 - SWod] uBISY susunsaAu] uudsiseq
- 6Z5'% - 6T5'Y 1£8'%8F T - spunyj Jo pumj J 19 [eqo{D Suoy uys
- SELYI - SELYI SOLFR0°1 T - pung ey £3UORY 1004 J1am AUl Suudsiseg
- 0ET'LT - 05T'LE 2057821 (4 - puT] 193RI LOUQJN uemIEl DLISA
- T696E - 7596 885°991°¢ T - pun.{ 1931y ASUOIY puoLrRL] e
punz
- (#1902 - 850 000'000' z - 11BN AUo Yureg aageiadoo) uBmIB],
1S2]ED1 1120 AABIOL UL ‘out ewreydapy
- $96°1 - #96°1 T56°1¢1 T - pung irepy Aeuopy [endz)
$91e0 1192 ATEIDIUag pr1 “e AFojouyds |, yFoogug
- LS %TOEL FrLTS 000000 ¥ - “ou] ‘s[RoNNeIRLIRY] U0SEIS
1ojaa11p merodioa s'qLT “0d
WHVHd HOE.LOIF NOA
- £66'T %6T'1 £56T oF80KT ¥ NN st Avedwoyy s jo sfeurw a1, 'dLT “0D IWUYHE HOA.LOIE NOA NNS
Sy0015
- 9.9 - 9.9 00008 4 — DU pIBN ASUOW 6691 UISIEL
- 07Z's - 0ZT's 189 T - pmy] 1oy A2uop SuoyD-eL, umsie],
sepeoyMed Ausjauayg Py o)) wansaau] Suaysg viy)
- IS | %bI's 8SH' 09676 ¥ - "Pr1 00 [BUONELIU] JUSWATEURJY UIAID)
1010211p Mexod1os s, 1T “0OD
WAVHI HOA.LOIE NOA
- PV %ETg1 FIFIF 00'BLEE ¥ NS s1 Auedwo) ayp yo w8evrw sy, AL “00 WEYHA HOHLOIE NOA NNS
1012a0p Merodion s, pr1
- £28°TF YIL L £C8° I 000550t ¥ “0D DNIS-IH st Auedwio) sy, "ALT "0D ONIS-4HH
J0j2211p
1010100 §,prT ) WHVHA %
- €90'67T %EL'G £90'6ZT Y8767 ¥ WHHD HO9L-NAS st Auedwo) a4, Al “0D WHVHd ¥ WIHD HOAL-NAS
- 20£°C %LEF 80£'C 080361 £ - "ONI “SAINAIISOII NIYNNAL
- 795 %oL'E 798¢ 000°08F £ - "B 00 UoyEqROU] 77 uoneAOU] (LN
“ro12a11p ajerodion 5, pr7 <o) feide)
- 87¢'E %ULl'Y 87c'e 000059 < ampuaa MIDN s1 Auedwo) iy, -prT “03 [enden amus A MON
- - %80 - 000°00T T - “Pr1 0 S[BAIpANOIg [BUISHQ
(2H2OY 13190 TUAWISIAT) SYIOIS
- 18L°¢1 g - 18£°61 g - 1 - "PIT 0D Mueuk] s|[1g BTN
Jusurarse sseyundar Yim spueyg P Y0 “WuRyd % WAy, PIEPUEIS
0N onfea Iref (%) digstaumgy anfea yoog SAIBYS JO unoase 1edpag JIUSS] SIAJLNIS SOULIN0as JqeIaIey Aq plat SALIN03G
Jaquimp [elauany ay) yuas dugsuon ey
S10Z 1€ 12qad(] JOsY
(1IN JO spuesnoy ur passadxyg € 9[qe],

810Z "1 £ 13quaaxg
SOITGUSA TUIO0] PUE SOJBIO0SSE SaURIpISqns Sulpn[oul J0U) pon

SHIEAVIAISANS ANV 'JLT 05 "WdVHd ¥ WIHD QdVaNY.LS

9]} JO pUa a1) 18 SeNLIN555 S[qBIeaietl JO SUIPOH




2 9fed g 21ge]

TTEOET (LN (OSH [SMOTI0) S8 ST0T ‘T £ J9qUada( JO St el afueyaxs yiim SIg[[o(] UBAER], AIN OJUI PAIB[SUEL) 21am SIIOUSHND UFI10, € 210N
WALINI-UOI -§13558 [RIURHL S00UL JAISusyndwo 1210 ydnony anjea e
UBLINY-U0 - $30{ 10 1jord YBnomy) anea J1g) e S)esse |eroueury '¢
JuaLn2 - 550] 30 Jijord YInoay) anjeA Jie] Je S)SSE |BIOURUL] ‘T
siua[eanba yseo puw ysey) °|

5311082122 341 SUTMO[[0] Ul CIUT PAYISSED ST UL Jo8pat [Rouad ML i7 20N

"SONLINIGS IABALIIP PAB]SU FIIO DU SAILOLTHD AIRIN SUHq ‘SPUOY “$3001S 0] J9Jar S[4E] A1) UL SINLNDIS S[GRISHRIA ] J10N

“1010I1p
ajerodios s°pi7 “o) ende)y
- 8TEE Y%Ll 87¢'¢ 000°059 £ ARUIA (IHON 81 Areduro) 2y, "pr1 oD jede) aimuaA (1IN
510015 217 0D yosaorg uafuig
1010301
arerodios sprT “0) NIVHd ¥
- 0IS‘9r %861 015°9¥ 000%6$ i IWHHD HOAL-NAS st Amedwio) syl P11 00 WY VHA % WEHO HOHL-NAS
- 74 %90 [ OPE6l £ - "ONI *SEONHIDSOIE NINAT
pri oD ende)
- LTeT %0LE LZED 895°891 £ - umuap, ABejoumzaiorg Sues s
- £pe %00 £e 000°0¢ T - ‘PIT ©00) [EQUNATBULEY 2§ [RHWDYD) BUIY)
- 05z’ s %P0'0 0sz% 000801 T - uonerodio?y Tup[oH [eqo|H wygsumz
> bloiN “ou] eureydapy
atop] on[eaA e (%) dijsiaumo anjea Joog S2IBYS JO UNER 1IpIy Jo0SSI SANSS SANNGIS I[QRIPEW £q play sanundag
Jaqumpy [RIBU3D oy yum duysuonerry

§10T *1£ QU0 JO SY



1 ofed ¥ a1qe

TL0ET AIN (IS SMO[[0) SB R10T *1 € 12qL0ad3(] JO S e 38ueroXa im SIE[[0(] UBMIEL, MON CIUI PIIEISUEL 213M SSIOUALINYD UFII0 ¢ 0N
'SIUNQ0IT IWOIUT AISUAAIAWOD JO JUaDES 10] Sanuaral Funrixdo [w10) PABPIOSUOD 0] 183K At 1) JUNOWIR UCHOESURL) PajE[RLNDIOE UG PISEq PUR
SIUNOSIL 103YS SIUEEY 10J SIASSE |€10) PIRPIOSLOD 0 UoHIesURT Jo Saue|eq Supua ue paseq paindwod ST 1 ‘S1asse [B10] Jo sanuaa Juneiado 1210) PA1EPIOSUOD OF JUNOWE HONIESUET J0 aTrusatad FUIptedoy + StON
“Arerpisqns o1 Areipisqug (g)
Aueduros Juared o) Aeipisqng (z)
*ATeipisqns o) Auedwos juasred (1)
:$3U0F0)ed sanyt Furmo][of o o3 patisselo st Aredigyunos pue Aueduros uonsesue usamiaq diysuone@y i€ s10N
‘.1, Wwoly Sullels I9pI0 Ul P3ISqUIMU 218 SSURIpISqNs 1], (7)
*.0, 51 Auedwoo jpamd (1)
SMO[|0} S 21e suonoesuey uedwos-rann Jo 109dsan w Auedurod UOTIDESURY AU J0J ] PA[IY SEXILINU 311, 17 S10N
"PISO[aSIP a8 OPODLS UeY) 0w 0] Bupumowe suonaesuel] AU “paunbal S1 2INSO[ISIP OU ‘SAPIS UOLILSHET ansoddo aup woyy swes 91y 218 suonosesuR Aurdwiod-131U1 LS IU1S [0 sa1edIejunes puB SHUnoWE 31 SV ] SI0N

“pY¥1 02 [BolNIORULIEY ]

%l — L6£°T6 SA[qRAIDAL INPO € yomolg prepuels nsdueyy  Cpyy o)) [EONNAOBUMEY] PIEPURIS 1
- - (€z6'91 } ajqeded sajon !
passed per noyasdsur 1aye stquo
9%z $~¢ JO Aumeur e ypum sonbao Aed  C6E'ES saseyaIng 1 “PY] ‘0D yoalolg uadusg
passed pey uonoadsu saye syuow
%I P~ 30 Hungew B yim sanbays £eg 090"z SISBYINY 1 Pri o) “unByd %% Y92]01 SAULNOS
%l — 09126 J3JUBIENG PUE SIUAMIASIOPUT] 1
%l - 7686 g SA[QBAIDOIL 1B 1 PY1 0D [BINIDBULRY PIRPURIS DI 00 ‘UURYJ 3 WA PIEpURS ¢}
{¥ 2IoN) S1asse 10 10 sanuaAal Sunerado SULIS] UGTIOBSUBL], unomy Juno2oe 133pa] [mauan (g 210N) ALurediziuno) oweu Auedwo) (T 210N)
[E10} pAIBPI[OSUO JO 9TRIUIIDg dwysuonejey Taqump
UOLjoBsSuLI],
dLN Jo spuesnoy) ur passardxg ¥ a1qeL

ST0T "1t 1oqUada(] papus 1624 og) 104

UTHOA3E 917 BUIIND SHOIFoEs UEX] AUBAWO0-191 Ul Y3 THo1
SAMAVIASENS ANY ALT 00 WAVHI § WHHD TdvANVIS



[ 9ded g apqe)

suroIpa apuaaard
Jo ojes ‘wogunnu

[EJDAYD01G PUR JDSTILIY
‘apropsadoiq ‘sjgy jo
(1 3100) a[es pur SuLmpgnuew Pr] 00 v
Areipisqng  ZZ1'€9 066'CE] L99°S6¢ LTy 1£6°616'01 OKTTI £9F'TTI quawdo[oAsp PUE Yoreasay  ueANE] PIT 0D Yo3101g USBUAS % way) prEpUelg
AUIIIPaUI SNOLIEA JO
ajes pue Buumoepnue pri f0Q) wumpg
Ampisqng (914t ) (Ev6'y )} 065°5LT LI ] 0L'9FL0S TEE'L0S TEE'L0S ‘oawdojoaap pue (oRasy  UBMIBL ouf enue(dapy W wa) prepUEly
POy o 9[es pue SULmIdEnuEt
‘Burssozaud “pooy uonoung
PUR JUSUAISLITION “QUII[PAUI PrT 0D uuEyq
Aeipisqng (191°68 )} {5E¥'86 ) TgIsLE L6 009°0v8'61 £08°'162 £90°¢6T w3jsam jo oy pue yod - weave],  “d1od ssudizug samodnmp % WINID PIEpUELS
SOUIOIpaANT
m—.:uf.ﬂbn._c eSO m
PUE [IE192 PUE 2GE]paL pr1on Pri 00 uampd
Lepsqng g8 (zog't } 81tz Lree 9ZI'6¥9's VST 615’ TH WIS J0 FULmIRuey]  URAME] Twreld 3 4oaiolg aanog ¥ W) prEpuely
ey os
UCEIILON pue srajud P P10 uueyy
Ampisqns  p9g +9< §244 00°001 400°008 000°¢ 000°s UONNJ-N[NKI JO J[ESAOUN,  UBMIB] “0p) ASojongoay wBuopuy 3R WA PIRPURS
suerspddns ‘amarpour "ONI ‘$INIdITIHd
‘sonpasd [e31psmul snoLea MWRIVHd Pr10) uneyy
Aerpsqng (gzL Yoz ) re0'e 007001 S61°T6l 79L'9 79L'9 Joyodxs pue uodur - seurddiyg F WIHD IYANYLS % WX paepuerg
P10 T 0D wweyd
Aepsqng (266" ) (Zgs't ) 0ES°SL 007001 000°€01°91 958°0H1 959°091 juIUNSAAU] EIAUSD)  UBMIE], nawmsaau) FUA[Sg T P WAy prEpURg
spanpoxd
[RAIPUL JO SSAUTSR JANO
PUE JUAUGSIAUL “Furpen P 0D P 0D Tweyd
Aiepisqns (19¢'L1 8} (15t'L1 £ L50°081 007001 000°000°01 £87°01¢ $ €8T0IE s MAO[oASD B YIIRISIY  BOWES {EINNDIBULRY] PIEPUEIS WAy prepumg
210N 8TI0Z°IE Pquasad SI0T 1€ 12qUatag  anfea joog (%) SAIEYS J& IaquinN LHT 8102 SAUIATIOE SSHUSHA WIEWY noneso] J9rs3AU] 10183AU]
Papua 123k &) 10) papus eak dnysumg “F€ JoquIanag ‘1€ TaquIanagg
pasmiBo0ar (S50[) 21 10y a:sAU] AP 1 $' 20UR]Rg 18 5B S0UEB|Rg
oA uASIAUL - JO (550 3gead 1N SL0% 1 15qUa03(] 1€ S Pla] SaTeg TINOUE Tt saA [ea]
LN JO Spuestio) ur passaadxg < Jqe]

SANVIAISENS ANV "ALT 00 WAVHd F WIHO A9VaNVLS



Z 9ded g a[qgs]

" EL0E CLLN (IS JSMO[IOf SE §10T [ £ SQUUIR0A(T JO B )8 SFULHoxa s SIE[[OC] UBMIE [, AR N OIUE PIEISIRE 2M0M SAIULIND USIHI0,] 1€ 0N

“PASIUTO0 (SSOT) SWOA HSO[ISIP O) panbar 10N 17 31ON

UIBUAS 1240 [OHUOD 350[ 100 PIp AURdRIO]) 34} Jar2mO] ‘%05 M0]oq 0) uaBuAs ut sFejuantad diysiume s uedwo]) ot paseaap qorm
‘uopdo USUNO[EIAC A1 SSTAISX3 0) JN)UAMBPUN Sl Pamope Auedwory A *sseocud Surpen onqnd sty 3o wred sy ofuryaxg radie ] i Suuago sqnd [enn ue oy payg “(USUAS,) PIT 00 oM0Ig USSUAS ‘Arerpmisqus o 9107 Jaquisydag ug ;[ MeN

(Z 90N} ANSIUIaUD SNOLIBA JO A]ESA[OtM NI
Aeipisgng - (06Tt } 0zHo1 09sg 000'00% PEL'EL FEL'E] PUE 193] “SWDIpatt Jo wonaadsup - BapALY SHIDOTONHIFL NHD sup pueqdapy
SWIPSLL anudazad
J0 9[es ‘uonrnnu
|BIWIAY301q PUE SV JO ‘a’d
(2000 {Es puk SuLm)oRNIE "NAS TYNOILLVNYALLNI P
Lmpisqng - (8z8'1 } 6reY 00001 000'000° 1 c18°E zee'L quaidajassp pue yareasay  eIseleiy HOALOIE NIDNAS oo usdudy
sjonpord
[BO[PAI JO SSAASNY Ao
(Z 510N} pue juaugsaam ‘Smpen TANT ‘SANMLSNANI P 0D JEANSIAUT
Lepisqng - (6351 ) LOs'el 00001 01$'9Z1'¢ £61°F6 629'F6 UANOIASD PUBOIEISYY  BILINUY HOALOID SOLNVS Busqog ey
unHpatn Pr oD uue|g
- 0z }e } 856 06°6% 000661 0os'y 066'F snope Jousdo[sASp MIB YOIe2sY  UBae] "PYT 0D ISeIF UBAMEL ¥ ULy pREPURG
ar1-eo BT 0D uuag
- (eg8°T 9 'L 8 L96'0F1 $ orse TLTELT 9£1'¢1z $ SEI'EIT 8 AUIIIPIM SROLIEA JO [ESIOUAL  UBAGEL SANIDITIN NVD dm ¥ wayy) prepuelg
AeN 8107 '1€19qW05q 8107 "T€ I12q03Q  anjea yoog (%) SAIEYS JO JOqUINN LI0T 2107 SIQLATION SSATSNG WIRA UoNeSo| 2a)8aA] IOLSIAL]
papus 2k o 10f pepua Jeak diysioumQ 1€ Jaquuadag fEE Jaquuiadacy
PosIUg0al (S507) ) JOJ 99)SIAUT A Je sE Q0urieq 1e se aouejeg
SO WAUGSIAU]  JO (5507} 1goad papy

$10Z "1€ Jaqua29(] 1€ 5B p[al] Samys

TUNOWE TS0 SAT [BTII]



1 @#ded g o7qe]

"TLETH] QLN SN PuB 7270631 (LLN S(ISM SA0][0f S8 §[0Z ‘1 € 1quiada(] JO Se 18T 2FUBtona Wl SIB[]10(] UBMIBE AN (UL PIJE[SURT} 219 SIAAUSLNS uS1a10y 16 230N
“£)1nba PIATEPIOSU0D JO 0500 10 S1ISSE U fo Jay Ty sy s1 Surysy) tp 0N

*SIEUNOYE Juapuadapur g pajsalie puE pAIpRE S)T

TEJS TRIOUBUL] SSISDALN UG PISEQ 5T UOTIUT008Y 1§ aJ0N

"BUI) puBjuely m pajede] ("pr1 “'e) |ednmadeueyd yssog prpuls nsduerr) fueduros Sunsixe ue ySnong Bongy) puepiely Ul JUSMISIAL] 193IEPU] ST OJON
"Bare PINL 3U Ul pajedo] (P 0D [eAnnaceuLEyd prepuels) Aurdwod Sunsixe Ue gNONy) BUNYD PURIITEI Ul JUSUSSAL JO2IIPU] 1| 310N

LRLLPST

$ 08¥'9LT § PLI9LZ $

I
00 UNBYJ 3 W) PRPURIS

VIO JO UOISSIWWOY)  DWOUOIY JO ANSTUL

a1l £q pasedun
BUIYD) PUBUIElN oI
sjuaunsaatl ue urisy

B10Z "1 £ 1qWINJ
Jose el pueqmep]
O] UBAME ] 00T 2IURYWAI
10 JMOIIE PRI

[CETY [CERER G

JUSUNSAAU] 2010 UCISSILILKY)
SUnSaAU]
aip £q paaoadde
WNOUE JUIUSIAUT

SWIIDAUE SROLEA
30 afes pue Suunpegnmew

auret Awedmoyy

‘Pr1 o) euueydorg

(€N} - rS6°1z (0598 ) 00°6S (ezess ) - - - - (z 310N 165681 “quanda[eAdp PUB Yomasyy e1(]-prepur;g nsSuelr
WPt
10 S201A13S [B2IUY0Y)
U Sunnsuod [esrungoat “PIT ©0D [EIMNNITETLE
(gawon) - $LoKs0 3 (pE6'ol $} 00001 (Fe6o1 $} vil0iT 5 - $ - S FLI9LZ S {1 20N} 08F917 3 .aw:_%_%% Em_ %.“w@m ”_u.w_omm Wamﬁﬁm ammm_.
210N sl0T 810Z *1£ QU123 8102 810C HIAT UeE] O  BUND) PURWIEW  g10Z ] Avenues poypw lended ur-preg S3LLANDE SSAUNENG UIRIA] BUID) PUBJUIRRY UL 321S3AU]
“[E9GWAN O SB BUIYD) puRjuIely | ¢ JOQUIBdACE {panpn Yf e aquoaaq  joeq pamwsy 0] pamisy Jo seRUIYD 0ULSIAU]
JoseuRmm] ul SIUSNOSIAT Popus 24 ) 10 130Mp) pspuasesk  JoseEmyy - PUB|UIERY O] wRMIE],
01 §IBG PapIuAL 3o anjes yeog Iof paswlosar  Auedwopawy oy 30f 23iSaMIT  PUEIUERY ©) BLOT L aquiasaq woeyg 8:3.:.5._,%
AWOAUL USTUTSIATI (ssop} awmodut Aq Jo (s50]) URAMIB] oL PRPU2 TEAL ) J0) LEAEL €1 3o unoue _uuﬁ._.._Esuufu
Jounoume JUAUSAU] Py dyjsiaumg  awodu JaN ERI TR PRSI JINOWY/RUND PUEIiEi
- 10 ymoue 01 UBAVE ], IO PaNIWEA JUROIry
PAEWNO3Y

Q1N Jospuesnoz) ut passaidyg

g2qel



